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BOARD REPORT

To,

The Members,

Autolite (India) Limited,
Jaipur

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 39" Annual Report together with the Audited
statement of accounts of Autolite (India) Limited for the year ended March 31, 2016.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Consolidated Standalone
31.03.2016 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Net Sales including Excise Duty 13502.70 12874.10 13476.48 12834.48
Total income after Excise Duty 12875.04 12313.18 12848.82 12274.85
Total Expense other than Interest, 11860.70 11555.53 11834.59 11518.14
Depreciation & Tax
Profit for the year [PBIDT] 1014.34 757.65 1014.23 756.71
(Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation)
Financial Expenses 636.25 500.20 636.16 500.20
Cash Profit/(Loss) 378.09 257.45 378.07 256.51
Depreciation 234.10 203.76 234.10 203.76
Net Profit/Loss before Tax and Extra 143.99 53.69 143.97 52.75
Ordinary Items
Provisions for Tax 83.40 17.80 83.00 17.42
Extra Ordinary Gains/(Expenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Profit/(Loss) After Extra Ordinary 60.59 35.89 60.97 35.33
Items

NOTE: The consolidate figures comprises of Autolite (India) Limited, Jaipur and Autopal Inc.
USA which is Wholly Owned Foreign Subsidiary Company.

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

In the year 2015-16, Indian Automotive
Component Industry had witnessed
marginal growth but it is expected enough
opportunities in the financial year 2016-17
as economic survey for 2016-17 gives a
bright picture of Indian economy. The
economic survey indicates India's highest
economic growth in the world. During the
year under review, the Company reported

3)

Consolidated Gross Annual Turnover of Rs.
13502.70 Lakhs as against Rs. 12874.10
Lakhs in financial year 2014-15 and earned
Consolidated Net Profit of Rs. 60.59 Lakhs in
the year 2015-16 as against Rs. 35.89 Lakhs
earned in the year 2014-15. With the
expected growth in Automobile Industry,
your Directors foresee substantial growth in
Automotive domestic market and OEMs
which will push the growth of Automotive
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Componentindustry.
3. RECOMMENDATION OF DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve and plough back
the resources, your directors have not
recommended any dividend for the year
on equity shares of the Company.

4. DIRECTORS' AND KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL:

Mrs. Madhu Choudhary (DIN:
01768000) was appointed as an
Additional Director by the Board of
Directors in their meeting held on
February 14, 2015. According to the
agreed terms of her appointment inter
alia as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, her tenure
expired at the 38" Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on
September 29, 2015. Further, with the
proposal of her candidature for the
appointment as Director of the
Company made by the member of the
Company and she was appointed as the
Independent Director of the Company
in the 38" Annual General Meeting of
the Company for a term of five (5)
consecutive years.

At the 38" Annual General Meeting of
the Company, Mr. Mahi Pal Gupta
Chairman & Managing Director, Mr.
Amit Mahipal Gupta Whole-time
Director and Mr. Adarsh Mahipal Gupta
Whole-time Director were also re-
appointed for a fixed term of five (5)
years.

(4)

5.

DECLARATION GIVEN BY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In line with the provision of Section 149
(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board has received the declarations
from the Independent Directors of the
Company that they meets the criteria of
Independence as prescribed under
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rules made
thereunder.

6. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY

STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
confirm that:

i. in the preparation of the annual
accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been
followed along with proper
explanations relating to material
departures;

ii. the Directors have selected such
accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year ended
on March 31, 2016 and of the
profit of the Company for that
period;

iii. the Directors had taken proper
and sufficient care for the
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maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv. the Directors had prepared the
annual accounts on a going
concern basis.

the Directors had laid down
internal financial controls to be
followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls
are adequate and were operating
effectively.

vi. the Directors had devised proper
systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

appointed as the Statutory Auditor
of the Company for the consecutive
term of three (3) years viz., from the
conclusion of 37" Annual General
Meeting of the Company till the
conclusion of 40" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, subject to
ratification by the members of the
Company at every Annual General
meeting of the Company.

The members of the Company
ratified the appointment of M /s H.C.
Garg and Company, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 000152C) to hold its office till
the conclusion of 39" Annual
General Meeting of the Company in
its meeting held on September 29,
2015, but due to some pre-
occupancy M/s H.C. Garg and
Company, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 000152C),

resigned from the office of Statutory

7. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT:
A detailed Report on Management
Discussion and Analysis is annexed in
[Annexure- 1] that forms part of this
Board Report.

Auditor vide resignation letter
dated August 24, 2016. The Board
after discussion accepted the
resignation placed by the Statutory
Auditor in their meeting held on
August31,2016.

To fill the casual vacancy of the
Auditor the Board of Directors of
the Company has appointed M/s

8. AUDITORS AND THEIR QUALIFICATION:

i. Statutory Auditors -

M/s H.C. Garg and Company,
Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 000152C) were

()

Madhukar Garg and Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 000866C) as the Statutory
Auditor of the Company in its
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meeting held on August 31,2016 till
the conclusion of 39" Annual
General Meeting of the Company.
Further, the Board recommends to
the shareholders for the
appointment of M/s Madhukar
Garg & Co, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 000866C)
as the Statutory Auditor of the
Company for a term of five (5)
consecutive years commencing
from the conclusion of 39" Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion
of 44" Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

The Audit Report given by M/s H.C.
Garg and Company, Chartered
Accountants hereunder is forming
partofthe Annual Report.

Explanation by the Board on
qualifications made by Statutory
Auditor:

Auditor qualificationno: 1

The Company has credited
Rs.308.68 Lakhs in earlier years for
export incentives in Profit & Loss
Account on estimated basis. The
concerned department has not
accepted the claim. The Company is
in the process to provide desired
information. Further, no payment
has been received upto 31.03.2016
against export incentives so
credited.

(6)

Management reply to Auditor's
Qualification:
The Company has recognized export
incentive receivable on accrual basis
as per prevailing provisions of the
export incentive schemes
announced by the Government of
India for export promotion. The
Company has availed export claim in
the year 2015-16 pertaining to
earlier years from the Government.
For balance amount claim of Rs.
308.68 Lakhs, Company is in process
of providing various documents,
clarifications and explanations as
and when required by Government
Authorities and Company hopes to
get remaining claims settled with
the Government Authorities very
soon.

Auditor qualification no: 2

No Provision for doubtful advance
against job work for Rs. 606.72
Lakhs, to a company which is
registered as sick unit with Board for
Industrial and Financial
Reconstruction has been made in
Profitand Loss Account.

Management reply to Auditor's
Qualification:

With regard to the advance made toa
company which is registered with
Board for Industrial and Financial
Reconstruction (BIFR) against
which no provision was made, we
wish to state that the Company is
doing job work exclusively for
Autolite (India) Limited on regular
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basis for last many years and the
manufacturing facilities are
exclusively dedicated for the job
work of Autolite (India) Limited. As
Hon'ble BIFR has not passed the
order, the management is unable to
quantify the sacrifice which the
Company may have to make. The
Company will recover the amount as
per the scheme as and when
sanctioned by Hon'ble BIFR and
remaining amount will be written off
indue course.

Auditor qualificationno: 3

(i) The Company has lodged claims
for development cost for Rs. 252.00
Lakhs and for dues against supplies
for Rs. 3.16 Lakhs on Pal Peugeot
Limited, Mumbai, before Receiver,
High Court of Mumbai on
03.06.2004 under suit No. 3636 CR
1999 and further the claim was also
filed before Official Liquidator,
Mumbaion 23.09.2006.

As per the information received the
land of Pal Peugeot Limited is
disposed-off by the Receiver/Official
Liquidator and amount realized is
Rs.726.00 Crore and settlement of
claim process will start soon.

(ii) The Company has lodged
criminal suit for loss on account of
Debit of Duty Free Licenses and
clearing charged for Rs.62.00 Lakhs
on M/s.Megha Enterprises, Mumbai.

(7)

To recover the above amount the
Company has lodged an FIR before
the authorities.

In view of the above the
Management on the basis of legal
opinion, is of the view that Rs.90.00
Lakhs (which has been in credited in
earlier years) is expected to be
recovered from both the parties and
accordingly considered as claim
receivable, but no amount has been
recovered till date.

Management reply to Auditor's
Qualification:

Regarding the observations made by
Auditors for claim receivable of Rs.
90 Lakhs, we comment that
Company has lodged claims of
development cost and also the
supplies against Pal Peugeot
Limited, Mumbai with receiver/
Official Liquidator attached to
Bombay High Court. The Claim is
under process and the Company
hopes to get the amount of claims on
final decision of Bombay High Court
in respect of settlement of claims
against Pal Peugeot Limited. Further,
company has filed criminal suit in
the court against Megha Enterprises
for loss of duty free license benefit
and hopes to recover the same.
Based on the legal opinion,
Management is of the view that
Company shall be able to recover the
amount in near future and as such it
wasrecognized as claimsreceivable.




AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

Auditor qualificationno: 4

The Company has treated Deferred
Revenue Expenditure for Rs199.40
Lakhs as an asset in Balance Sheet.
These expenditure are related to
years upto 31.03.2013. The
accounting policy adopted by the
Company is contrary to the
treatment prescribed in AS-26
(Intangible Assets) which require
such expenditure to be written off in
Profit & Loss Statement in the year of
incurring expenditure.

Management reply to Auditor's
Qualification:

Regarding the observations made by
Auditors for the Accounting
Standard AS-26 (Intangible Assets),
we comment that the Company had
treated new export development
expenses through participation in
Foreign Trade Fairs, New product
development and technical know
how as deferred revenue expenses
whose benefit shall accrue to the
Company over a period of time.
Hence, management had treated
these expenses as deferred revenue
expenses which are to be amortized
in subsequent five years. Now, due to
change in Accounting Standard on
Deferred Revenue Expenditure
issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Deferred
Revenue Expenditure are to be
booked in full in the year of its
incurrence of the expenditure
without any carry forward for future

(8)

period. Deferment of DRE is now not
allowed as per change in Accounting
Standard. During the year, the
Company has not booked any
expenditure on DRE account.
However, balance of earlier years
DRE for writing off remained Rs.
199.40 Lakhs which Company shall
write off in the financial year
2016-17.

ii. Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board
of Directors of the Company has
appointed M/s JPS & Associates,
Company Secretaries (C.P.
No.5161) as the Secretarial Auditor
of the Company in its meeting held
on August 26,2015 for the Financial
Year 2015-16. The Secretarial Audit
Report is annexed in [Annexure-2 |
forming part of the Board Report.

Explanation by the Board on
qualifications made by
Secretarial Auditor:

Secretarial Auditor qualification
no:1&2

1 There were instances of late
deposit of statutory dues under
various statutes.

2. There were instances of late filing
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of various forms and returns under
various enactments

Management reply to Secretarial
Auditor's QualificationNo 1 & 2:
Due to liquidity constraints, there
has been delay in depositing
statutory dues with appropriate
authorities during the period under
review. However, delay was not for
the period exceeding six months. In
view of the late deposition of
statutory dues, there was delay in
filing returns with appropriate
authorities.

Secretarial Auditor qualification
No:3

Non- Compliance u/s 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Management reply to Secretarial
Auditor's Qualification No 3:

The Company is under the process
of recovering the amount of
advances made to the parties
covered under Section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The parties
are in regular business process as
such management is confident to
recover the amountin due course of
time.

Secretarial Auditor qualification
No: 4

The Company has not applied for
approval of Central Government for

(9)

re-appointment of Managing
Director and Whole-time directors
as per the provisions of Section 196,
197 and Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013

Management reply to Secretarial
Auditor's Qualification No 4:

The Company is under the process
of applying to the Central
Government for re-appointment of
Managing Director and Whole-time
directors as per the provisions of
Section 196, 197 and Schedule V of
the Companies Act, 2013.
Necessary facts, figures and
documents are being compiled for
the above said purpose.

iii. Cost Auditor -

Pursuant to the provision of Section
148 ofthe Companies Act,2013 M/s
PR] & Associates, Cost Accountants,
(Firm Registration Number:
101998) was appointed as the Cost
Auditors of the Company to carry
out an audit of Cost Accounting
Records of the Company for the
financial year 2015 -16. The due
date for filing the Cost Audit Report
for the financial year 2015-16 with
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA) is 180 days from the end of
Company's financial year i.e. 27th
September, 2016.

Further, the Board of Directors has
appointed M/s PR] & Associates,
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Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors
of the Company for the financial
year 2016 -17. Your directors have
proposed the ratification of
remuneration by the members
payable to PR] & Associates, Cost
Accountants (Firm Registration
Number: 101998).

9. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of
the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as
per Provisions of Section 92 (3)
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed
in [Annexure-3 | forming part of the
Board Report.

10. BOARD AND COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors met Eight (8)
times during the Financial Year 2015-
16, the details of which are given in the
Corporate Governance Report annexed
in [Annexure-4 | that forms part of this
Board Report. The intervening gap
between the meetings were within the
period prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The Board of Directors have delegated
their powers in compliance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015 to the following committees of the
Board.

i.  AuditCommittee
ii. Nomination & Remuneration
Committee.
iii. Stakeholders' Relationship
Committee.
iv.  Share Transfer Committee.
The details of the abovementioned
committees are given in the Corporate
Governance Report annexed in
[Annexure-4 | that forms part of this
Board Report.

11. RESERVES & SURPLUS:

Inter-alia with the provisions of Section
134(3)(j) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Company has not transferred any
amount out of the profits to the
Reserves of the Company. The detailed
bifurcation of the Reserve & Surplus
account is mentioned in [Note- 4] of the
Notes of the Financial Statement that
forms part of this Annual Report.

12. LOAN, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENT:

The particulars of Loans, Guarantees
or investment made under the
provision of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the
Financial Statements that forms part
of this Annual Report.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

(10)

The Audit Committee reviews the policy
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14.

from time to time and also reviews all
the Related Party Transactions, to
ensure that the same are in line with the
provisions of Law and Policy. The
Committee approves the Related Party
Transactions and wherever it is not
possible to estimate the value, approves
limit for financial year, based on best
estimates. None of the transactions
approved in the financial year breached
Arm's length and ordinary course
criteria and those are within materiality
threshold.

All the Related Party Transactions
entered during the year were in
ordinary course of the Business and
done on Arm's Length basis. No
Material Related Party Transactions
were entered during the year by your
Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of
Related Party Transactions as required
under Section 134(3)(h) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is
notapplicable.

In conformity with the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
policy to deal with Related Party
Transactions was formulated which is
also available on Company's website at
www.autopal.com.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:
No frauds are reported by Auditors

(11)

which falls under the purview of sub
Section (12) of Section 143 during the
year under review.

15. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT OF

DIRECTORS AND REMUNERATION:

In terms of sub Section (3) of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Regulation 19 of the Stock
Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and Disclosures
Requirement), Regulations, 2015, the
policy pertaining to Director's
Appointment and Remuneration is
enumerated by the Company and the
details are given in the Corporate
Governance Report annexed in
[Annexure- 4] that forms part of this
Board Report.

16. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE

BOARD'S PERFORMANCE:

In terms of clause (p) of sub Section (3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 and as per the policy framed and
approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company in line with the terms of
Regulation 19 of the Stock Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosures Requirement) Regulations,
2015, the annual evaluation of the
Independent Director's, Board of
Director's and its Committees are given
in the Corporate Governance Report
annexed in [Annexure- 4] that forms
partofthis Board Report.
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17. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

In terms of clause (0) of sub Section (3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 every Company is required to
detail the expenditure made as
Corporate Social Responsibility, but as
per Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 the provisions mentioned thereto
doesn'tapply onthe Company.

18. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :

The Company is engaged in Production
of Automotive Head Lamps and Halogen
Bulbs and there was no change in the
nature of business during the year under
review.

19. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT AND

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROL:

The main identified risks at the
Company are commercial risks, legal &
regulatory risk. Your Company has
established a comprehensive risk
management policy to ensure that risk
to the Company's continued existence
as a going concern and to its
development are identified and
addressed on timely basis. Risk
management strategy as approved by
the Board of Directors is implemented
by the Company management.

Your Company maintains an adequate
and effective Internal Control System
commensurate with its size and
complexity. Internal control systems

provide, among other things, a
reasonable assurance that transactions
are executed with Management
authorisation and that they are
recorded in all material respects to
permit preparation of financial
statements in conformity with
established accounting principles and
that the assets of your Company are
adequately safe-guarded against
significant misuse or loss. An
independent Internal Audit function is
an important element of your
Company's internal control system. The
internal control system is
supplemented through an extensive
internal audit programme and periodic
review by Management and Audit
Committee.

The Company has in place adequate
Internal Financial Controls with
reference to Financial Statements.
During the year, such controls were
tested and no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation
were observed.

20MATERIAL CHANGES AND

(12)

COMMITMENT AFFECTING

COMPANY'S BUSINESS:

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this
Report, no material changes and
commitments which could affect the
Company's financial position have
occurred between the end of the
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financial year of the Company and date
ofthisreport.

21.COMPANIES CEASED TO BE ITS

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND

ASSOCIATE:
During the year under review, the
Company is having a wholly owned
subsidiary in USA by name Autopal INC.
USA. The AOC-1 as prescribed under
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
is annexed in [Annexure-6] forming part
of this Board Report. The Company was
having one Indian associate private
Company which has ceased to continue
asits associate Company.

22. SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL OREDRS

PASSED BY REGULATORS, COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
FUTURE OPERATIONS:

There is no significant or material order
passed during the year by any
regulators, courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of
the Company orits future operations.

23. SEXUAL HARRASMENT:

The Company is committed to provide
and promote a safe, healthy and
congenial atmosphere irrespective of
gender, caste, creed or social class of the
employees. During the year under
review, there was no case filed pursuant
to the sexual harassment of Women at

workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

24. RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF

EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN

EMPLOYEE'S REMUNERATION:

Disclosures with respect to the
remuneration of Directors and
employees as required under Section
197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5
(1) Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given in
[Annexure- 8] that forms part of this
Board Report.

Details of employee remuneration as
required under provisions of Section
197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
forms part of this Report. As per the
provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the
Report and Accounts are being sent to
the shareholders of the Company and
others entitled thereto.

25. DEPOSITS:

(13)

There was no deposit at the beginning
of the financial year. Further, your
Company has not accepted any fixed
deposits under Chapter V of Companies
Act, 2013, during this financial year and
as such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on deposits from
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public was outstanding as on 31"
March, 2016. Since, there were no
deposits outstanding or accepted
during the year, the provisions of
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposit) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to the Company.

26.PAYMENT TO NON- EXECUTIVE /

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The non-executive/independent
Directors are paid remuneration by way

of sitting fees in addition to any
expenses incurred for attending the
meeting of the Board or the Committee.
The non-executive/independent
directors are paid sitting fees for each
meeting of Board or Committee of
Directors attended by them. The total
amount of sitting fees paid during the
Financial Year 2015-16 was Rs. 2.80
Lakhs. The Non executive/independent
Directors do not have any material
pecuniary relationship or transaction
with the Company.

Details of remuneration paid to the Non-Executive/independent Director:-

Name of the Director Sitting Fees for the Reimbursement of | No. of shares
year ended March 31, the expenses held as on
2016 incurred for the March 31, 2016
year ended March
31,2016
Mr. Gauri Shankar Das 80,000.00 0.00
Mr. Rajendra Singh 55,000.00 0.00
Mehta
Mr. Kuldeep Kumar 55,000.00 0.00 Nil
Gupta
Mr. Sooraj Prakash 60,000.00 33,350
Batra
Mrs. Madhu Choudhary 30,000.00 0.00
Total 2,80,000 33,350

27. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your Company has put in place
Corporate Governance practices. The
Corporate Governance Report as
annexed in [Annexure-4 | and the
Auditors' Certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance is annexed in [Annexure-6 |
that forms part of this Board Report.

(14)

28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:
Information required under Section
134(3) (m) of the Actread with Rule 8 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
for the financial year ended 31st March,
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30.AFFIRMATION

2016 in relation to the Conservation of
Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
are given in [Annexure-9 | that forms
partofthis Board Report.

29. VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has implemented Whistle
Blower Policy. All employees of the
Company have access to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee in case they
want to report any concern. The Policy
on Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower
Policy is discussed in the Corporate
Governance Report annexed in
[Annexure-4 | that forms part of this
Board Report.

OF COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

In accordance with Listing Regulations
executed with the BSE Limited and the
National Stock Exchange of India
Limited, I, Mahi Pal Gupta in my
capacity as the Chairman & Managing
Director of the Company hereby
confirm that all members of the Board
of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company have
affirmed their compliance for the
financial year 2015-16 with the
Company's Code of Conduct.

31. CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION

In accordance with Listing Regulations
executed with the BSE Limited and the
National Stock Exchange of India
Limited, the compliance certificate duly
signed by Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) is
annexed in [Annexure-5 | that forms
partofthis Board Report.

32. GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

(15)

Your Directors state that no disclosure
orreportingis required in respect of the
following items as there were no
transactions on these items during the
year under review:

1. Issue of Equity Shares with
differential rights as to dividend,
voting or otherwise.

2. Issue of Shares (including Sweat
Equity Shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme. The
Company has not resorted to any
Buy Back of its shares during the
year under review.

3. Neither the Managing Director nor
the Whole-time Directors of the
Company receive any remuneration
or commission from any of its
subsidiaries.
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33. ANNEXURES:
The lists of Annexures forming part of the Board Report are as follows:

Name of the Annexure Annexure No.
Management Discussion and Analysis Report Annexure-1
Secretarial Auditor Report Annexure-2
Extract of Annual Return (MGT-9) Annexure-3
Corporate Governance Report Annexure-4
CEO / CFO Compliance Certificate Annexure-5
Compliance Certificate Regarding Compliance of Annexure-6
Conditions of Corporate Governance  from Statutory
Auditors
Statement containing salient features of Subsidiary of Annexure-7
the Company (AOC-1)
Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the Annexure-8
median employee's remuneration
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Annexure-9
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

34. APPRECIATION:

Your Company has been able to operate
efficiently because of the culture of
professionalism, creativity, integrity
and continuous improvement in all
functions and areas as well as the
efficient utilisation of the Company's

received from the Bankers, Central and
State Government, Clients, Vendors and
look forward for their continued
supportin future.

Your Directors look forward to the long
term future with confidence.

resources for sustainable and profitable BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
growth. Sd/-
The Directors would like to express (MAHIPAL GUPTA)

their appreciation of the efficient and
loyal services rendered by each and
every employee, without whose whole-
hearted efforts, the overall satisfactory
performance would not have been
possible. Further, your Directors would
like to thank for the co-operation

(16)

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00057619

DATE : 31" August, 2016
PLACE: JAIPUR
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OUTLOOK:

With immense pleasure, the members
of the Company are informed that your
Company has taken part in the 'Make in
India’ initiative launched by the
Government of India for the
encouragement of multinational as well
as national companies to manufacture
their products in India by signing a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
in May 15 with Jinway Import and
Export (A China based company) for
manufacturing high-end capital goods.
The Objective behind entering in the
MOU is to focus on job creation and skill
enhancement.

The Make in India initiative majorly
focuses on 25 Sectors in the country
including Automobile, Automobile
Components.

Further, the Company is diversifying its
business to get a better hold in
automotive industry by entering into
non-auto areas as well. The Company
has entered into a partnership with a
Limited Liability Partnership Firm in
Manesar, which will manufacture
power banks from 2200mAH to
10,000mAH.

The initiative of diversifying into a non-
auto segment is opted looking into the
future as automotive industry is moving
towards hybrid and electric cars, which
will require high-end technology

(17)

Annexure: 1 Management Discussion and Analysis Report
1.

batteries. So to have better
understanding and hands on
experience in power storage system
will help to bettermentin future.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND
DEVELOPMENTS:

General:

In 2015, global economic activity
remained subdued. Growth in emerging
market and developing economies,
while still accounting for over 70
percent of global growth, declined for
the fifth consecutive year, while a
modestrecovery continued in advanced
economies. Key transitions continue to
influence the global outlook, namely,
the gradual slowdown and rebalancing
of economic activity in China away from
investment and manufacturing toward
consumption and services, lower prices
for energy and other commodities, and
a gradual tightening in monetary policy
in the United States in the context of a
resilient U.S. recovery as several other
major advanced economy central banks
continue to ease monetary policy. India
and the rest of emerging Asia are
generally projected to continue
growing at a robust pace, although with
some countries facing strong
headwinds from China's economic
rebalancing and global manufacturing
weakness.

India's stable macroeconomic
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environment and strong growth
outlook stand out relative to other
emerging markets. Growth in 2014-15
was 7.3 %, substantially higher than 6.9
% in 2013-14. This strong growth
performance continued in the first
quarter of 2015-16 with 7.0 % growth,
compared to 6.7 % in the corresponding
period of 2014-15. Headline Consumer
Price Index (CPI) inflation reached its
lowest level in August, 2015 since
November 2014. In addition, inflation
expectations have also eased. Liquidity
conditions eased considerably during
August to mid-September. The Reserve
Bank of India reduced the policy rate by
50 basis points from 7.25 % to 6.75 %.
India's foreign exchange reserves rose
to US$ 355 billion (as of August 2015),
up by US$ 12 billion from the level on
April, 2015.

The Company operates in Automotive
and Automobile Sectors and thus the
Industrial outlookis as follows:

Automobile Industry:

The automobile industry shows a
growth in the production trends as it
has reported 2,39,60,409 units total
production in financial year 2015-16 in
comparison to 2,33,58,047 units in the
previous fiscal year, marking an
increase in total production of
automobile by 2.58%.

Domestic Sales are reported to be
2,04,69,385 units in the financial year

(18)

2015-16 in comparison to 1,97,24,371
units in the financial year 2014-15
showing an increase of 3.78% in total
domesticsales trend.

Whereas, Export Sales are reported to
be 36,41,212 units in the financial year
2015-16 in comparison to 35,73,346
units in the financial year 2014-15
showing an increase of 1.90% in total
domestic sales trend.

Hence in overall structure, the
automobile industry registers a graph
of upside trend in comparison to last
fiscal year.

(Source: website of SIAM)

* India is also a prominent auto
exporter and has strong export growth
expectations for the near future. In
addition, several initiatives by the
Government of India and the major
automobile players in the Indian
market are expected to make India a
leader in the Two Wheeler (2W) and
Four Wheeler (4W) market in the world
by 2020. The Government of India
encourages foreign investment in the
automobile sector and allows 100 per
cent FDIunder the automaticroute.

Some of the major initiatives taken by
the Government ofIndiaare

« The Government of India aims to
make automobile manufacturing the
main driver of "Make in India" initiative,
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as it expects the passenger vehicles
market to triple to 9.4 million units by
2026, as highlighted in the Auto Mission
Plan (AMP) 2016-26.

* In the Union budget of 2015-16, the
Government has announced plans to
provide credit of Rs 850,000 crore
(US$127.5 billion) to farmers, which is
expected to boost sales in the tractors
segment.

+ The government plans to promote
eco-friendly cars in the country—i.e.
CNG-based vehicles, hybrid vehicles,
and electric vehicles—and also to make
mandatory 5 per cent ethanol blending
in petrol.

* The government has formulated a
Scheme for Faster Adoption and
Manufacturing of Electric and Hybrid
Vehicles in India, under the National
Electric Mobility Mission 2020, to
encourage the progressive introduction
of reliable, affordable, and efficient
electric and hybrid vehicles into the
country.

» The Automobile Mission Plan (AMP)
for the period 2006-2016, designed by
the governmentis aimed at accelerating
and sustaining growth in this sector.
Also, the well-established Regulatory
Framework under the Ministry of
Shipping, Road Transport and
Highways, plays a part in providing a
boostto this sector.

(19)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Despite the weak demand, your
Company has registered growth in the
turnover and profits for the year under
review in comparison to previous year.
The Company has achieved total
turnover of Rs. 13476 Lacs as against
Rs. 12834 Lacs for the previous year
and earned the profit before tax Rs. 144
Lacs as compared to Rs. 53 Lacs for the
previous year. Your Company covers the
following marketing segment: -

(a) Export Market

Your Company exports the Head Lamps
and Halogen Bulbs to more than 55
countries among which the leading
countries are like, USA, Peru, Columbia,
Egypt, South Africa, Iran, Saudi Arabia,
Poland, Turkey etc. In the Financial Year
2015-16 the Company has exported its
products amounting to Rs. 3525 Lacs in
comparison to previous year export of
Rs.3722 Lacs.

(b)Replacement Market

Your Company holds a strong place in
Replacement market by supplying its
products through out India having vast
network of dealers and distributors..

(c)Original Equipment Market

Your Company is supplying its products
to the leading Original Equipment
Manufacturers (OEMs) in automobile
sectors like Tata Motors Limited, VE



AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

Commercial Limited, Isuzu SML
Limited, Force Motor Limited and
Varroc Lighting etc.

OPPORTUNTIES & THREATS:
With India's ever growing
requirements of energy and capacity
addition planned by the Government
through various initiatives, though
demand is subdued at the moment,
there exists substantial opportunity for
future growth. With the globalisation,
new international players are making a
thrust in the Indian market by creation
of additional manufacturing capacities.
This would result in further
intensification of competition leading
to price pressures.

RISK AND CONCERNS:

The competition is expected to be more
aggressive leading to price pressures.
Uncertainty in global market condition
is expected to impact the growth rate in
India and consequently the Company's
operations. The growth in the industrial
sector depends on government policies,
better infrastructure, fluctuation in
Foreign currency, International price of
crude, etc.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM
AND ITS ADEQUACY:

Internal Control Systems are
implemented:

» To safeguard the Company's assets

fromloss or damage.

* To keep constant check on cost
structure.

* To provide adequate financial and
accounting controls and implement
accounting standards.

* The system is improved and
modified continuously to meet with
changes in business condition,
statutory and accounting
requirements.

* Internal controls are adequately
supported by Internal Audit and
periodic review by the
management.

The Audit Committee meets
periodically toreview -

 Financial Statement with the
management and statutory
auditors.

* Adequacy/scope of internal audit
function, significant findings and
follow up thereon of any abnormal
nature, with the internal auditors.

7. HUMAN RESOURCES:

(20)

The well-disciplined workforce
which has served the company for
more than three decades lies at the
very foundation of the company's
major achievements and shall well
continue for the years to come. The
management has always carried out
systematic appraisal of performance
and imparted training at periodic
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intervals. The company has always
recognized talent and has judiciously
followed the principle of rewarding
performance.

TRADE RELATIONS:

The Company maintained healthy,
cordial and harmonious industrial
relations at all levels. Despite severe
competition, the enthusiasm and
continuous efforts of the employees
have enabled the Company to remain at
the forefront of the Industry.

The Directors wish to place on record
their appreciation for the same and
your Company will continue in its
endeavor to build and nurture strong
links with trade, based on mutuality,
respect and co-operation with each
other and consistent with consumer
interest.

(21)

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING
TREATMENT:

The accounting treatment followed
by the Company is disclosed in the
Notes to Financial Statement which
forms part of this Annual Report.

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Under the Management Discussion
and Analysis, the Company's
objective estimates, projections and
exception may be forward looking
statements within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and
regulations. Actual results may
differ materially from those
expressed or implied depending
upon economic conditions,
demand/ supply, Government
policies, tax laws, other statutes and
otherincidental factors.
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Annexure - 2 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-16

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
Autolite (India) Limited,

D-469, Road No. 9-A,
V.K.I. Area,
Jaipur-302013.

M

We have conducted the secretarial
audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and adherence to
good corporate practices by Autolite
(India) Limited (hereinafter called
the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts and statutory
compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

(I) Based on our verification of the

Company's statutory registers and
records, minutes books, forms and
returns filed with various authorities
and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information
and explanation provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and
authorised representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, We
hereby report that in our opinion, the

(22)

Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on
March 31, 2016 complied with
various provisions of statutory
enactments listed hereunder at Clause
(ITI) and that the Company has proper
Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent and
in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

(III) We have examined the Statutory

Registers, Minutes books of the
General Meetings, Board Meetings
and Committee Meetings, Forms and
Returns filed with various Authorities
and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended
on March 31, 2016, according to the
provisions of:

. The Companies Act, 2013 and the

Rules made there under;

. The Securities Contracts (Regulation)

Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made
there under;

. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the

Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;
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4. The Following regulations and

Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Registrar to an issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993;

c. The Securities (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992.

Other Laws applicable to the Company
like Labour Laws, Environment Laws
and Tax Laws.

6. The Listing Agreements entered into by

(1V)

V)

the company with the stock exchanges.

During the year under review, the
company did not receive any Foreign
Direct Investment (FDI) and / or
External Commercial Borrowings
(ECB) and did not make any
Overseas Direct Investment (ODI)
and accordingly the provisions of
Foreign Exchange Management Act,
1999 and the Rules and Regulations
made there under relating to FDI,
ECB and ODI were not applicable to
the company during the year under
review.

We have also examined the
compliance with applicable clauses

(23)

(VD)

of the Secretarial Standards issued

by The Institute of Company

Secretaries of India.

Based on our above mentioned

examination and verification of

records and information and
explanation provided to us by the
management, officers, employees
and staff of the company, we report
that during the financial year under
review the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Acts,

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc.

mentioned above exceptthat:

1. There were instances of late
deposit of statutory dues
under various statues.

2. There were instances of late
filling of various forms and
returns under various
enactments.

3. Compliance u/s 185 of the
CompaniesAct,2013.

(VII) We further report that having regard

to the size and nature of the company
the Board of Directors of the Company
is duly constituted with proper
balance of Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place
during the year under review were
carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act except that the
Company has not applied for
approval of Central Government for
re-appointment of Managing
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director and Whole Time directors
as per Provisions of Section 196,
197 and Schedule V of Companies
Act,2013.

(VIII) We further report that keeping in view

(1X)

(X)

(XD)

the size and nature of the company, in
our opinion adequate notices were
given to all directors to schedule the
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent in advance
and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

We further report that decisions were
observed to be carried out by majority,
however, we do not come across or
explained with any instance of
dissenting directors/members, whose
views need to be separately recorded
inthe minutes books as such.

We further report that there exist
adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to
monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines, however their
functioning seems to be adversely
affected due to financial tightness of
the company.

We further reportthat during the audit
period, there were no instances of:

(i) Public / Rights / Preferential
issue of shares / sweat equity;

(ii)  Buy-backofsecurities;

(iii) Merger/ amalgamation /
reconstruction etc.;

(iv)  Foreigntechnical collaborations.

Our abovereportis subjectto the following:

(24)

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is
the responsibility of the management
of the Company. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the same;

We have followed the audit practices
and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the
secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices we
followed, provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion;

We have not verified the correctness
and appropriateness of financial
records and books of accounts of the
Company and relied upon the Report
of statutory Auditors for the same.

Wherever required, we have obtained
the Management Representation, in
writing as well as verbal, about the
compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events
etc.,;
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The Compliance of the provisions of
the Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards etc.
is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of the same
on test basis;

The Secretarial Audit Report, is
neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or the effectiveness with
which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

The compilation of the Secretarial
Audit Report and the above
mentioned contents are without any
biasand/ or prejudice.

DATE : AUGUST 27,2016
PLACE : JAIPUR

(25)

FOR JPS & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sd/-
(JAI PRAKASH SHARMA)
PARTNER
C.P.No.: 5161
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Annexure: 3 Extract of Annual Return

Form No. MGT-9
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
I Registration and other details

1) CIN: L{3]1]s5]o|l6|R[J[1]9]7]7|P]|L|Cc|o|o[1]7]3]8]

2)  Registration Date | 30/06/1977 |

3)  Name of the Autolite (India) Limited
Company
4)  Category/ Sub- Public Company Limited by Shares
Category of the
Company
5) Address of the D-469, Road No 9A, V.K.I. Area, Jaipur- 302013 Rajasthan
Registered office | Tel: 0141- 2333994
of the Company Email: investors@autopal.com
and contact Website: www.autopal.com
details

6) Listed company Yes

7)  Name, address MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited
and contact F- 65, Okhla Industrial Area
details of Phase- 1, New Delhi- 110020
Registrar and Email: admin@mcsdel.com
transfer agent Tel: 011- 41406149

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company are stated

as follows:
SI. No | Name and Description of main products/ | NIC Code of the % of the total
services Product/ services | turnover of the
Company
1. Automotive Lamps 2740 79.80
2. Halogen Bulbs 274 17.43

(26)



P
dUTOPRL
~——

Excellence in Lighting

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Sl. Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/Subsi | % of Shares | Applicabl
No Company diary/Associa e Section
te
A. | Autopal Inc. USA NA Subsidiary 100% 2(42)
Company

IV. SHAREHOILDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

a) Category- wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders | No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of shares held at the end of %
of the year (01.04.2015) the Year (31.03.2016) Change
Demat |Physical| Total % Demat |Physical| Total | % of |during
of Shares Shares [the year
A. Promoter
(A) (1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF | 4062166 0 |4062166| 38.39 |4071561 0 4071561| 38.48 | 0.09
b) CG 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
c) SG (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
d) Bodies Corp. | 1455215 1600 (1456815 13.77 |1455215| 1600 |1456815| 13.77 | No
Change
e) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Sub total 5517381 | 1600 |[5518981| 52.16 |5526776| 1600 [5528376| 52.25 | 0.09
(A) (2) Foreign
a) NRls- Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks/ Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding of| 5517381 | 1600 (5518981 52.16 |5526776 | 1600 |5528376| 52.25 | 0.09
Promoter (A) = (A)(1) +
(A)(2)

(27)
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of shares held at the end of the Year %
(01.04.2015) (31.03.2016) Change
Demat Physical Total % of Shares Demat Physical Total % of during
Shares | the year
B. Public Shareholding
(B) (1) Institution
a)Mutual Funds 314 16200 16514 0.16 314 16200 16514 0.16 No
Change
b) Banks/ Fl 17550 550 18100 0.17 17550 550 18100 0.17 No
Change
) CG 100 0 100 0.00 100 0 100 0.00 No
Change
d) SG (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
e)Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
f) Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
g) Flls 100 9620 9720 0.09 100 9620 9720 0.09 No
Change
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
i) Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
j) Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Sub total 18064 | 26370 | 44434 0.42 18064 | 26370 | 44434 | 0.42 -
(B) (2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corp Indian 859160 | 10177 | 869337 | 822 594994 | 10177 | 605171 | 572 | -2.50
Overseas
b) Individuals hareholders
holding nominal share 2080404 | 496771 | 2577175 24.35 2281602 483259 2764861 26.13 1.78
capital upto Rs. 2Lakh
¢) Individuals hareholders
holding nominal share 1310815 0 1310815 12.39 1551890 0 1551890 14.66 2.27
capital in excess to
Rs. 2 Lakh
d) Others (specify)
Clearing Members 34804 0 34804 0.33 17643 0 17643 0.17 -0.16
NRI/OCB 17007 200 17207 0.16 14622 200 14822 0.14 -0.02
Trust & Foundation 208488 0 208488 1.97 54044 0 54044 0.51 -1.46
Sub total 4510678 507148 | 5017826 47.42 4514795 493636 5008431 47.33 -0.09
Total shareholding of 4528742 533518 | 5062260 47.84 4532859 520006 5052865 47.75 -0.09
Promoter (B) = (B)(1) +
(B)(2)
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Custodions for ADRs &
GDRs
Grand Total(A+B+C) 10046123 | 535118 | 10581241 100 10059635 | 521606 | 10581241| 100 No
Change

(28)
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b) Shareholding of Promoters

SI.No |[Shareholder’s Name|No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year| No. of shares held at the end of the Year %
Demat | Physical| Total |% ofShares| Demat Physical Total % of | Change
Shares | during
theyear
1. Mr. Mahipal Gupta 1318763 - 1318763 12.46 1318763 - 1318763 | 12.46 No
Change
2. Autopal Marketing Pvt.| 593400 - 593400 5.61 593400 - 593400 5.61 No
Ltd. Change
3. Autopal Glass Pvt.Ltd.| 590000 - 590000 5.58 590000 - 590000 5.58 No
Change
4. Mr. Amit Mahipal 499374 - 499374 4.72 500129 - 500129 4.73 0.01
Gupta
5. Mrs.Usha Gupta 696475 - 696475 6.58 696775 - 696775 6.58 0.00
6. Mahi Pal Gupta HUF 457968 - 457968 4.33 457968 - 457968 4.3 No
Change
7. Sh. Adarsh Mahipal 458690 - 458690 4.33 460790 - 460790 4.35 0.02
Gupta
8. | Autolite Manufacturing| 271815 - 271815 2.57 271815 - 271815 2.57 No
Ltd. Change
9. Mrs.Anubha Gupta 167084 - 167084 1.58 167084 - 167084 1.58 No
Change
10. | Mrs.Bhawana Gupta 166026 - 166026 1.57 168276 - 168276 1.59 0.02
11. | Mrs.Sneha Goel 58397 - 58397 0.55 58697 - 58697 0.55 No
Change
12. | Adarsh Mahipal Gupta| 124825 - 124825 1.18 125825 - 125825 1.19 0.01
HUF
13. | Amit Mahipal Gupta 114564 - 114564 1.08 117254 - 117254 111 0.03
HUF
14. | Palsoft Infosystems - 1600 1600 0.01 - 1600 1600 0.01 No
Limited Change
c¢) Change in Promoters Shareholding
S.No |[Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year /Transfer | Shareholding at the
/Allotme | end of the Year
No. of Shares % total nt No. of % total
number Shares number of
of Shares
Shares
1. Sh. Amit Mahipal Gupta
At the beginning of the Year 499374 4.72%
Increase/Decrease during the year
14/05/2015 100 0.00% Purchase 499474 4.72%
15/05/2015 100 0.00% Purchase 499574 4.72%
03/06/2015 40 0.00% Purchase 499614 4.72%
30/06/2015 50 0.00% Purchase 499664 4.72%
16/07/2015 50 0.00% Purchase 499714 4.72%
21/07/2015 165 0.00% Purchase 499879 4.72%
01/03/2016 250 0.00% Purchase 500129 4.72%
At the end of the Year 500129 4.72%

(29)
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sl.No |Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year [Transfer | Shareholding at the
/Allotme | end of the Year
No. of Shares | % total nt No. of % total
number Shares | number of
of Shares
Shares
2. Smt. Usha Gupta
At the beginning of the Year 696475 6.58%
Increase/Decrease during the year
18/05/2015 200 0.00% Purchase 696675 6.58%
08/02/2016 100 0.00% Purchase 696775 6.59%
At the end of the Year 696775 6.59%
3. Sh Adarsh Mahipal Gupta
At the beginning of the Year 458690 4.33%
Increase/Decrease during the year
03/09/2015 500 0.00% Purchase | 459190 4.34%
18/09/2015 400 0.00% Purchase | 459590 4.34%
20/01/2016 1200 0.01% Purchase | 460790 4.35%
At the end of the Year 460790 4.35%
4. Smt. Bhawana Gupta
At the beginning of the Year 166026 1.57%
Increase/Decrease during the year
23/07/2015 100 0.00% Purchase 166126 1.57%
07/09/2015 500 0.01% Purchase 166626 1.57%
16/09/2015 1000 0.01% Purchase | 167626 1.58%
14/03/2016 650 0.00% Purchase | 168276 1.59%
At the end of the Year 168276 1.59%
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SI.No | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase/Tr | Cumulative
beginning of the Year ansfer/Allot | Shareholding at the
ment end of the Year
No. of Shares | % total No. of % total
numbe Shares | number
r of of Shares
Shares
5. Amit Mahipal Gupta HUF
At the beginning of 114564 1.08%
the Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
05/05/2015 300 0.00% Purchase 114864 1.09%
18/05/2015 300 0.00% Purchase 115164 1.09%
02/06/2015 100 0.00% Purchase 115264 1.09%
13/07/2015 60 0.00% Purchase 115324 1.09%
16/09/2015 500 0.00% Purchase 115824 1.09%
21/09/2015 600 0.01% Purchase 116424 1.10%
24/09/2015 300 0.00% Purchase 116724 1.10%
14/03/2016 530 0.01% Purchase 117254 1.11%
At the end of the Year 117254 1.11%
6. Adarsh Mahipal Gupta HUF
At the beginning of 124825 1.18%
the Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
18/08/2015 200 0.00% | Purchase | 125025 | 1.18%
22/09/2015 800 0.01% Purchase 125825 1.19%
At the end of the Year 125825 1.19%
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SI.No [ Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase/Tr | Cumulative
beginning of the Year ansfer/Allot | Shareholding at the
ment end of the Year
No. of Shares | % total No. of % total
numbe Shares number
r of of Shares
Shares
7. Mrs. Sneha Goel
At the beginning of
the Year 58397 0.55%
Increase/Decrease during the year
11/08/2015 50 0.00% Purchase 58447 0.55%
21/08/2015 200 0.00% Purchase 58647 0.55%
24/08/2015 200 0.00% Purchase 58847 0.56%
18/09/2015 200 0.00% Purchase 59047 0.56%
05/11/2015 100 0.00% Purchase 59147 0.56%
03/12/2015 500 0.00% Sell 58647 0.55%
23/12/2015 250 0.00% Sell 58397 0.55%
08/01/2016 100 0.00% Purchase 58497 0.55%
15/01/2016 100 0.00% Purchase 58597 0.55%
18/01/2016 100 0.00% Purchase 58697 0.55%
At the end of the Year 58697 0.55%

d) Shareholding pattern of top 10 Shareholders (Other Than Directors, Promoters,
and holders of ADRs and GDRs)

SI.LNo | shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year /Transfer | Shareholding at the
/Allotme | end of the Year
No. of Shares % total nt No. of % total
number Shares number of
of Shares Shares
1. Mrs. Nisha Suresh Maheshwari
At the beginning of 116608 1.10%
the Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
14/08/2015 100190 0.95 Purchase 216798 2.05
23/10/2015 150000 1.42 Purchase 366798 3.47
At the end of the Year 366798 3.47%
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SI.No | Shareholder’s Name | Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year [Transfer | Shareholding at the
[Allotme | end of the Year
No. of Shares | % total nt No. of % total
number Shares | number of
of Shares Shares
2. Ms. Rekha Harkut
At the beginning of 231951 2.19%
the Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
22/05/2015 5900 0.06 Purchase 237851 2.25
12/06/2015 49 0.00 Purchase 237900 2.25
10/07/2015 7100 0.07 Purchase 245000 2.32
14/08/2015 6300 0.06 Sell 238700 2.26
21/08/2015 43700 0.41 Sell 195000 1.84
11/12/2015 7382 0.07 Purchase 202382 1.91
18/12/2015 8971 0.08 Sell 193411 1.83
29/01/2016 3254 0.03 Purchase 196665 1.86
05/02/2016 20000 0.19 Sell 176665 1.67
04/03/2016 3335 0.03 Purchase 180000 1.70
At the end of the Year 180000 1.70%
3. M/s Pratibhuti Vinhit Limited
At the beginning of 100000 0.95%
the Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
No Change
At the end of the Year 100000 0.95%
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SI.No | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year /Transfer | Shareholding at
/Allotme | the end of the
nt Year
No. of Shares % total No. of %
number Shares total
of Shares numb
er of
Share
s
4. *Mr. Vijay Jain
At the beginning of the 0 0.00%
Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
17/04/2015 27394 0.26 Purchase 27394 0.26
24/04/2015 14720 0.14 Purchase 42114 0.40
08/05/2015 9710 0.09 Purchase 51824 0.49
22/05/2015 9611 0.09 Purchase 61435 0.58
29/05/2015 38565 0.36 Purchase 100000 0.95
19/06/2015 7602 0.07 Purchase 107602 1.02
24/07/2015 5776 0.05 Sell 101826 0.96
07/08/2015 7659 0.07 Purchase 109485 1.03
14/08/2015 9485 0.09 Sell 100000 0.95
21/08/2015 36580 0.35 Sell 63420 0.60
28/08/2015 2420 0.02 Sell 61000 0.58
04/09/2015 1147 0.01 Sell 59853 0.57
11/09/2015 6147 0.06 Purchase 66000 0.62
25/12/2015 1759 0.02 Purchase 67759 0.64
05/01/2016 1759 0.02 Sell 66000 0.62
29/01/2016 935 0.01 Purchase 66935 0.63
29/03/2016 18465 0.17 Purchase 85400 0.81
At the end of the Year 85400 0.81%
5. Mr. Suresh Chandra Maheshwari
At the beginning of the 82876 0.78%
Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
No Change
At the end of the Year 82876 0.78%
6. *Ms. Naresh Lakshmansingh Kothari
At the beginning of the 17539 0.17
Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
23/10/2015 52461 0.49% Purchase 70000 0.66%
At the end of the Year 70000 0.66%
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SI.No | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year /Transfer | Shareholding at the
/Allotme | end of the Year
No. of Shares % total nt No. of % total
number Shares number of
of Shares Shares
7. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mundhra
e:at:ne beginning of the 60586 0.57%
Increase/Decrease during the year
No Change
At the end of the Year 60586 0.57%
8. Mrs. Sunita Rani
At the beginning of the 63440 0.60%
Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
17/07/2015 300 0.00 Sell 63140 0.60
24/07/2015 4000 0.00 Sell 59140 0.56
At the end of the Year 59140 0.56%
9. *Mr. Akash Surendra Piparia
At the beginning of the 0 0.00%
Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
28/08/2015 7200 0.00 Purchase 7200 0.07
04/09/2015 9530 0.00 Purchase 16730 0.16
11/09/2015 33270 0.00 Purchase 50000 0.47
19/02/2016 7342 0.00 Purchase 57342 0.54
At the end of the Year 57342 0.54%
10. M/s Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund
At the beginning of the 208488 1.97%
Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
22/05/2015 4277 0.04 Sell 204211 1.93
24/07/2015 14000 0.13 Sell 190211 1.80
07/08/2015 26071 0.25 Sell 164140 1.55
14/08/2015 31335 0.30 Sell 132805 1.26
21/08/2015 8991 0.08 Sell 123814 1.17
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SI.No | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year /Transfer | Shareholding at the
/Allotme | end of the Year
No. of Shares % total nt No. of % total
number Shares number of
of Shares Shares
28/08/2015 1098 0.01 Sell 122716 1.16
04/09/2015 3000 0.03 Sell 119716 1.13
09/10/2015 5426 0.05 Sell 114290 1.08
16/10/2015 1977 0.02 Sell 112313 1.06
04/12/2015 2723 0.03 Sell 109590 1.04
25/12/2015 10000 0.09 Sell 99590 0.94
08/01/2016 24399 0.23 Sell 75191 0.71
15/01/2016 9011 0.09 Sell 66180 0.63
05/02/2016 1500 0.01 Sell 64680 0.61
04/03/2016 136 0.00 Sell 64544 0.61
25/03/2016 5500 0.05 Sell 59044 0.56
31/03/2016 5000 0.56 Sell 54044 0.51
At the end of the Year 54044 0.51%
11. **¥Mr. Manoj Harkut
At the beginning of the 160000 1.51%
Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
15/05/2015 25000 0.00 Sell 135000 1.28
14/08/2015 7145 0.00 Sell 127855 1.21
21/08/2015 77855 0.01 Sell 50000 0.47
30/10/2015 2969 0.00 Sell 47031 0.44
18/12/2015 25200 0.00 Sell 21831 0.21
15/01/2016 10070 0.00 Sell 11761 0.11
22/01/2016 11761 0.00 Sell 0 0.00
29/01/2016 20000 0.00 Purchase 20000 0.19
05/02/2016 20000 0.00 Sell 0 0.00
At the end of the Year 0 0.00%
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SI.No [ Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year /Transfer | Shareholding at the
/Allotme | end of the Year
No. of Shares % total nt No. of % total
number Shares number of
of Shares Shares
12. **M/s Rasmani Capital Markets Private Limited
At the beginning of the 250000 2.36%
Year
Increase/Decrease during the year
24/07/2015 100000 0.01 Sell 150000 1.42
21/08/2015 150000 0.01 Sell 0 0.00
At the end of the Year 0 0.00%

13. **Mr. Arun Maheshwari

At the beginning of the Year 74373 0.70%

Increase/Decrease during the year
10/04/2015 8926 0.00 Sell 65447 0.62
17/04/2015 9756 0.00 Sell 55691 0.53
24/04/2015 11044 0.00 Sell 44647 0.42
01/05/2015 4850 0.00 Sell 39797 0.38
08/05/2015 15346 0.00 Sell 24451 0.23
10/07/2015 493 0.00 Sell 23958 0.23
17/07/2015 1310 0.00 Sell 22648 0.21
24/07/2015 22648 0.00 Sell 0 0.00

At the end of the Year 0 0.00%

*  Notinthe List of shareholders as on 01-04-2015. The same is reflected above since the shareholder was
oneofthetop 10shareholders ason 31-03-2016.

** Ceased to be in the list of shareholders as on 31-03-2016. The same is reflected above since the
shareholder was one of the top 10 shareholders as on 31-03-2015
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e) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

SI.No | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase | Cumulative
beginning of the Year /Transfer | Shareholding at the
/Allotme | end of the Year
No. of Shares % total nt No. of % total
number Shares number
of Shares of Shares
Directors

1. Mr. Mahipal Gupta

At the beginning of the 1318763 12.46%

Year

Increase/Decrease during the year

No Change

At the end of the Year 1318763 12.46%
2. Mr. Amit Mahipal Gupta

At the beginning of the 499374 4.72%

Year

Increase/Decrease during the year

Please refer table (c ) serial no. 1 of Change in Promoter’s shareholding

At the end of the Year 500129 4.73%
3. Mr. Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

At the beginning of the 458690 4.33%

Year

Increase/Decrease during the year

Please refer table (c ) serial no. 3 of Change in Promoter’s shareholding

At the end of the Year 460790 4.35%
4. Mr. S.P. Batra, Mr. G.S. Das, Mr. K.K. Gupta, Mrs. Madhu Choudhary & Mr. R. S. Mehta

At the beginning of the 0 0.00%

Year

Increase/Decrease during the year

No holding
At the end of the Year 0 0.00%
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SL Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Purchase/ | Cumulative
No beginning of the Year Transfer/ | Shareholding at the end
Allotment | of the Year
No. of Shares % total No. of % total
number of Shares number of
Shares Shares
Key Managerial Personnel
5. Sh. Inder Bhan Soni
At the beginning of the Year 400 0.00%
Increase/Decrease during the year
No Change
At the end of the Year 400 0.00%
6. Sh. Vishal Agarwal
At the beginning of the Year 1 0.00%
Increase/Decrease during the year
No Change
At the end of the Year | | 1 | 0.00%

V. INDEBTNESS

Indebtness of the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due

for payment

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans Deposit Total Indebtness
excluding
Deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial Year
i) Principal amount 2270.01 30.95 - 2300.96
ii) Interest due but not - - - -
paid
iii) Interest accrued - - - -
but not due
Total (i + ii+ iii ) 2270.01 30.95 - 2300.96
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Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans Deposit Total Indebtness
excluding
Deposits
Change in
indebtedness during
the financial year
e Addition 3513.54 - - 3513.54
e Reduction 2268.35 17.49 - 2285.79
Net Change 1245.29 17.49 - 1227.75
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial
Year
i) Principal amount 3515.20 13.46 - 3528.71
ii) Interest due but not - - - -
paid
i) Interest accrued - - - -
but not due
Total (i + ii+ iii ) 3515.20 13.46 - 3528.71

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and / or Manager

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Sh. Mahipal Sh. Amit Sh. Adarsh Total
No Gupta Mahipal Mahipal Amount
(Managing Gupta Gupta
Director) (Whole (Whole
Time Time
Director) Director)
1. | Gross Salary
1. Salary as per provisions
contained in Section 17 (1) 42.00 42.00 - 84.00
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2. Value of Perquisites as 3.27 0.87 - 4.14
per the provisions
contained in Section 17 (1)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Sh. Mahipal Sh. Amit Sh. Adarsh Total
No Gupta Mahipal Mahipal |Amount
(Managing Gupta Gupta
Director) (Whole (Whole
Time Time
Director) Director)
3. Profits in lieu of salary - - - -
under Section 17 (1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - -
Commission
- as % of profit - - - -
- others, specify...
Others, specify - - - -
Total (A) 45.27 42.87 NIL 88.14

Ceiling as per the Act

As per Section 198 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act

2013
b) Remuneration to other Directors: (Rs. in Lakhs)
SI. | Particulars of Name of the Directors Total
No | Remuneration Amount
Sh. G.S. Sh. S.P. Sh. K.K. Sh. R.S. Smt. -
Das Batra Gupta Mehta Madhu
Choudhury
1. | Independent Directors
e Fee for attending 0.80 0.60 NA 0.55 0.30 2.25
Board/ Committee
meeting
e Commission - - - - - -
e Others. - 0.33 - - - 0.33
(Reimbursement of
Expenses)
Total (1) 0.80 0.93 NA 0.55 0.30 2.58
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

SI. | Particulars of Name of the Directors Total
No | Remuneration Amount
Sh. G.S. Sh. S.P. Sh. K.K. Sh. R.S. Smt. -
Das Batra Gupta Mehta Madhu
Choudhury
2. | Other Non executive
Directors
e Fee for attending
Board/ Committee NA NA 0.55 NA NA 0.55
meeting
e Commission - - - - - -
e Others. Please - - - - - -
Specify
Total (2) NA NA 0.55 NA NA 0.55
Total (1+2) 0.80 0.93 0.55 0.55 0.30 3.13
Total Managerial 0.80 0.93 0.55 0.55 0.30 3.13
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the As per Section 198 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
Act
c) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/
MANAGER/ WTD: (Rs. in Lakhs)
SI.No | Particulars of Remuneration Sh. Inder Sh. Vishal Total Amount
Bhan Soni Agarwal
(CFO) (CS)
A. Gross Salary
1. Salary as per provisions contained in 9.54 6.16 15.70
Section 17 (1) of the Income Tax Act,
1961
2. Value of Perquisites as per the 0.52 0.16 0.68
provisions contained in Section 17
(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
3. Profits in lieu of salary under Section 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 (1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
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SI.No | Particulars of Remuneration Sh. Inder Sh. Vishal Total Amount
Bhan Soni Agarwal
(CFO) (CS)
B. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
C. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
D. Commission
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify...
E. Others, specify NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 10.06 6.32 16.38

VIil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENTS / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Please refer Secretarial Audit Report annexed to the Board's Report forming part

of this Annual Report.

(43)




AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

IL.

Annexure-4 Corporate Governance Report

COMPANY'S PHILOSPHY:

The Company aims at conducting its business efficiently, by following professionally
acknowledged good governance policies, thus meeting its obligations to all stakeholders
in a balanced and accountable manner. The Company took initiative in practicing good
corporate governance procedures.

Itis firmly believed that Corporate Governance begins with Company's continuous review
of its internal procedures and practices encompassing all its business areas in the most
appropriate manner, which would spell fairness, transparency and accountability.

BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES:

1.
i)

BOARD MEMBERS

Composition and Category of board members-

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of an optimum combination of
Executive and Non-Executive Directors, which is in conformity with the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As of the
year ended 31st March 2016, the Board consisted of Eight Directors comprising of
Three Executive Directors, One Non-Executive Directors and Four Independent
Directors. The Chairman of the Board is an Executive non- independent director.
None ofthe Independent Directors of your Company is related to each other.

During the year, Mr. Mahi Pal Gupta was re-appointed as the Chairman & Managing
Director of the Company, Mr. Amit Mahipal Gupta and Mr. Adarsh Mahipal Gupta
were re-appointed as the Whole-time Director of the Company in the 38" Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on 29" September 2015. Further, the
appointment of Mrs. Madhu Choudhary was confirmed as an Independent Director
with effect from 29th September, 2015 by the shareholders of the Company in their
38" Annual General Meeting.

Relationship between Board Members inter-se-

Based on the confirmation/disclosures received from the Directors and on
evaluation of the relationships disclosed, all the Non-Executive - Independent
Directors are independent in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015.
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iii) number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive

member-

No shares are held by Non-executive directors of the Company and the detailed
informationis prescribed in [Annexure- 3] of Annual Report.

The composition of the Board, Directorships/ Committee positions in other Companies as
on 31stMarch 2016, number of meetings held and attended during the year are as follows:

Memberships of Board
Other .
. . . Committee of other
Board Meetings Directorships o .

. N . Attendanceat| . . Companies (including

Name of Director Designation during the year (including . .
last AGM . . Autolite (India)
Autolite (India) L
Limited) Limited)

Held | Attended Member | Chairperson
Mr. Mahi Pal Gupta Chairman & Managing Director 8 7 Yes 1 0 0
Mr. Amit Mahipal Gupta  Joint Managing Director 8 8 Yes 2 0 0
Mr. Adarsh Mahipal Whole-time Director 8 7 Yes ) 0 0

(Gupta
Mr. Sooraj Prakash Batra  Independent Director 8 8 Yes 1 0 1
Mr. Rajendra Singh Mehta  Independent Director 8 7 No 1 1 1
Mr. Gauri Shankar Das Independent Director 8 8 Yes 1 2 1
Mrs. Madhu Choudhary ~ Independent Director 8 6 No 2 0 0
Mr. Kuldeep Kumar Non- Executive Director 8 7 No 3 ) 0
(upta

iv) Web link of familiarisation
programme-
The Board members are
provided with necessary
documents/brochures, reports
and internal policies to enable
them to familiarise with the
Company's procedures and
practices. Periodic
presentations are made at the
Board and Committee Meetings,
on business and performance
updates of the Company, global
business environment, business
strategy and risks involved.

(45)

Web link providing the details of
familiarization programme
imparted to independent
directors is given at
www.autopal.com.

v) Dates on which Board

Meetings held during the
year-
During the year under review
the Board met for eight(8) times
on 30-05-2015, 14-08-2015,
26-08-2015, 29-09-2015, 30-
10-2015, 14-11-2015, 13-02-
2016and 30-03-2016.
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b)

The maximum gap between the
two meetings did not exceed
120 days. The separate meeting
of Independent Directors was
held on 30-03-2016 without the
attendance of non-executive
directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of reference

The broad terms of reference of
the  Audit Committee are as
follows:

overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process and
disclosure of financial
information to ensure that the
financial statements are correct,
sufficientand credible;
reviewing and examination with
management the quarterly
financial results before
submission to the Board

review management discussion
and analysis of financial
condition and results of
operations;

scrutiny of inter-corporate
loans and investments made by
the Company;

reviewing with managementthe
annual financial statements;
reviewing, approving or
subsequently modifying any
Related Party Transactions in
accordance with the Related
Party Transaction Policy of the
Company;

(46)

g)

h)

j)

k)

)

approving the appointment of
Chief Financial Officer after
assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc.
ofthe candidate;
recommending the
appointment, remuneration
and terms of appointment of
Auditors viz., Statutory Auditor,
Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor
and Internal Auditor of the
Company and approval for
payment of any other services;
approval of payment to
statutory auditors for any other
services rendered by the
statutory auditors;
reviewing and monitoring the
auditor's independence and
performance, and effectiveness
ofaudit process;
reviewing managementletters /
letters of internal control
weaknesses issued by the
Statutory Auditors;

discussing with Statutory
Auditors, before the audit
commences, on the nature and
scope of audit as well as having
post-audit discussion to
ascertain area of concern, if any;

reviewing the adequacy of
internal audit function and
discussing with Internal Auditor
any significant finding and
reviewing the progress of
corrective actions on such
issues;

evaluating internal financial
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controls and risk management
systems;

valuating undertaking or assets
of the Company, wherever it is

reviewing the functioning of the
Whistle Blowing mechanism or

Carrying out any other function
as is mentioned in the terms of

p)
necessary;
q)
Vigil Mechanism;
r)
reference ofthe Committee.
ii)

Composition, Meetings and
Attendance during the year

The Audit Committee comprises
of an optimum combination of
Independent and Non-
Executive Directors, which is in
conformity with the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015. As of the year
ended 31st March 2016, the
Committee consisted of Two (2)

Independent Directors and (1)
One Non-Executive Director.
The Chairman of the Committee
is an Independent Director.
None of the Members &
Chairman of the committee is
related to each other.

The meetings of Audit
Committee are also attended by
the Chief Financial Officer and
Internal Auditor as special
invitees. The Company
Secretary acts as the Secretary
to the Committee. The Audit
Committee also meets the
internal and external auditors
separately, without the
presence of Management
representatives.

The composition of the Audit
Committee as on 31st March
2016, numbers of meetings held
and attended during the year
are as follows:

. . Audit Committee meetings held during the year
Name of the Person Designation Held | Attended
Mr. Sooraj Prakash Batra ~ Chairman 4 4
Mr. Gauri Shankar Das Member 4 4
Mr. Kuldeep Kumar Gupta Member 4 4

iii) Dates on which Audit Committee
Meetings held during the year:
During the year under review the
Audit Committee met four (4) times
on 30-05-2015, 14-08-2015,
14-11-2015and 13-02-2016.
The maximum gap between the two
meetings did notexceed 120 days.

(47)

3. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION

COMMITTEE

i) Terms ofreference
The broad terms of reference of the
Nomination & Remuneration
Committee are as follows:

a) formulation of the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive
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attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the
board of directors a policy relating to,
the remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other
employees;

b) formulation of criteria for evaluation
of performance of independent
directors and the board of directors;

c) devising a policy on diversity of
board of directors;

d) identifying persons who are qualified
to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid
down, and recommend to the board
of directors their appointment and
removal.

e) whether to extend or continue the
term of appointment of the
independent director, on the basis of
the report of performance
evaluation of independent directors.

ii) Policy on Appointment &
Remuneration of Independent
Directors:

Your Company has laid down a
policy on appointment &
Remuneration conditions of

iii)

Independent Directors of the
Company, The Policy approved by
the Board of Directors is thereby
hosted on the website of the
Company at www.autopal.com.

Composition, Meetings and
Attendance during the year

The Nomination & Remuneration
Committee comprises of an
optimum combination of
Independent and Non-Executive
Directors, which is in conformity
with the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015. As of the year
ended 31st March 2016, the
Committee consisted of Two (2)
Independent Directorsand (1) One
Non-Executive Director. The
Chairman of the Committee is an
Independent Director. None of the
Members & Chairman of the
committee isrelated to each other.

The composition of the
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee as on 31st March 2016,
numbers of meetings held and
attended during the year are as
follows:

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Name of the Person Designation meetings held during the year
Held | Attended
Mr. Rajendra Singh Mehta Chairman 1 1
Mr. Gauri Shankar Das Member 1 1
Mr. Kuldeep Kumar Gupta Member 1 1
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iv)

Dates on which Nomination &
Remuneration Committee
Meetings held duringtheyear:
During the year under review the
Nomination & Remuneration
committee met for once on
14-08-2015.

Criteria for Performance
Evaluation:
As per the Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015, your company
has framed a code of conduct for
Independent Director and Board
and Senior Management of the
Company duly approved by the
Board. The Code of Conduct
framed by the Board contained
the criteria of Performance
Evaluation of the Independent
Directors and as per the format
decided by the Board from time to
time.
On the basis of the report of
performance evaluation, it shall
be determined whether to extend
or continue the term of
appointment of the Independent
Director, performance of Board
and its committees.

Parameters of reviewing the

performance of the

Independent Directors are

(49)

like whether

a) Director comes well prepared
and informed for the
Board/Committee Meeting(s)

b)Director demonstrated a
willingness to devote time and
effort to understand the
Company and its business and a
readiness to participate in
events outside the meeting
room, such as site visits?

c) Director has ability to remain
focused at a governance level in
Board/Committee meetings?

d)Director upholds ethical
standards of integrity and
probity?

e)Director exercises objective
independent judgement in the
bestinterest of Company?

f) Director helps in bringing
independent judgement during
board deliberations on
strategy, performance, risk
managementetc?

g) Director maintains high level of
confidentiality?

Parameters of reviewing the
performance of the Board
Committee are like whether
a) The Committee of the Board
are appropriately
constituted?
b) The terms of reference for
the committee are
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appropriate with clear
defined roles and
responsibilities?

c) Committee meetings are
conducted in a manner that
encourages open
communication and
meaningful participation of
itsmembers?

d) Committee makes
periodically reporting to the
Board along with its
suggestions and
recommendations?

e) The amount of
responsibility delegated by
the Board to each of the
committees is appropriate?

f) The performance of each of
the committees is assessed
annually against the set
goals ofthe committee?

c) The Board meeting agenda
and related background
papers are concise and
provide information of
appropriate quality and
detail?

d) The Board meetings
encourage a high quality of
discussions and decision
making?

e) The Board has developed
strategic plan/policies and
the same would meet the
future requirement of the
Company?

f) It is monitoring the
implementation of long
term strategic goals?

g) The Board is well informed
on all issues (shortand long
term) being faced by the
Company?

Parameters of reviewing the

performance of the Chairman is like
whether

a) The Chairman actively

manages shareholder,

board, management and

g) The reporting by each of the
committees to the Board is
sufficient?

Parameters of reviewing the
performance of the Board
Performance are like whether

a) The Board has appropriate
expertise and experience to
meet the best interest of the
Company?

b) The board has appropriate
combination of industry
knowledge and diversity
(gender, experience,
background)?

(50)

employee relationships and
interests?

b) The Chairman meets with
potential providers of
equity and debt capital, if
required?

c) The Chairman manages
meetings effectively and
promotes a sense of
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participation in all the
Board meetings
d) The Chairman is an effective

leader?

e) The Chairman promotes
effective participation of all
Board members in the
decision making process?

f) The Chairman promotes the
positive image of the

Company?

g) The Chairman promotes
continuing training and
development of directors?

4. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP

COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship
Committee comprises of an optimum

combination of Independent Directors,
which is in conformity with the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015. As of
the year ended 31st March 2016, the
Committee consisted of Two (2)
Independent Directors and Ex-officio
Officer cum Compliance Officer. The
Chairman of the Committee is an
Independent Director. None of the
Members & Chairman of the committee
isrelated to each other.

The composition of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee as on 31st
March 2016, numbers of meetings held
and attended during the year are as
follows:

Name of the Person

Stakeholders Relationship
committee meeting held

Designation during the year
Held | Attended
Mr. Gauri Shankar Das Chairman 4 4
Mr. Rajendra Singh Mehta Member 4 4
Mr. Vishal Agarwal Ex officio cum Compliance
Officer 4 4
i) Status of Investor's Complaints received during the year
Sr.No. | Particulars | Numbers
1. Number of complaints received directly/or through RTA 8
2 Number of Complaints forwarded by Stock Exchanges 0
3 Total Number of Complaints/comments received (1+2) 8
4. Number of Complaints resolved 8
5 Number of complaints pending 0
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5. SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

The Share Transfer Committee comprises of an optimum combination which is in
conformity of the Board of Directors of the Company. As of the year ended 31st March
2016, the Committee consist of Chairman & Managing Director and Ex-officio Officer cum
Compliance Officer. The Chairman of the Committee is an Executive Director.

The composition of the Share Transfer Committee as on 31st March 2016, are as follows:

Name of the Person Designation

Mr. Mahi Pal Gupta Chairman & Managing Director
Mr. Vishal Agarwal Company Secretary

iii. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

i) Details of previous 3 Annual General Meetings-

Date Time Location Special Resolution Passed

29-09-2015 11:00 AM | D-469, V.K.I Area, Road | 1. To approve Prospective Related party

No. 9A, Jaipur - 302013 Transactions

2. To increase the Borrowing Powers of
the Company

29-09-2014 11:00 AM | D-469,VK.I Area, Road | 1. Authorising Board of Directors to apply
No. 94, Jaipur-302013 for voluntary de -listing of shares of the
Company from Jaipur Stock Exchange
Limited, Jaipur, Madras Stock Exchange,
Chennai and Delhi Stock exchange
Limited, New Delhi.

14-09-2013 11:00AM | D-469, V.K.I Area, Road | 1. Authorising Board of Directors to apply

No. 9A, Jaipur-302013 for de -listing of shares of the Company
from Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited
and/or Madras Stock exchange Limited.

2. Increasing remuneration of Smt. Sneha
Goel, who was designated as Officer -
Imports upto a limit of Rs. 1,00,000/-

3. Issuing 11,25,0000 warrants convertible
into equity shares on preferential basis
to promoters.
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ii) Special Resolution passed through postal ballot in last Annual General

Meeting;
None of the special resolution was passed through postal ballot in last Annual General

Meeting of the Company.

iii) Special Resolution proposed to be passed through postal ballot at ensuing

Annual General Meeting:
At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, none of the special resolution is proposed to

be passed through postal ballot.

IV. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

1. Quarterly results is normally published in ‘Financial Express’ (English), and ‘ Riwaj Rajasthan
Ki’ (Hindi)

2. These results are also made available on the website of the Company www.autopal.com. The
website also displays vital information relating to the Company and its performance.

3. The Quarterly Results, Shareholding Pattern and all other corporate communication to the Stock

Exchanges are filed through NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS) and BSE
Listing Centre, for dissemination on their respective websites.
4, No presen tation has been made to institutional investors or to the analysts during the year

under review.

V. GENERAL INFORMATIONS:

1. Ensuing Annual General Meeting information-
Information's related to 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company are as follows:-

Particulars Information
Financial Year 2015-16
Date 30-09-2016
Time 11.00 A.M.
Venue D-469, VK.I Area, Road No. 94, Jaipur-302013

2. Listingand Listing fees paymentstatus-
The shares ofthe Company are listed on following exchange:-

Particulars Information
Name of the Stock Exchange & | 1. National Stock Exchange of India Limited- AUTOLITIND
Stock Code 2. BSE Limited- 500029
Annual Listed Fees Paid upto 2016-17

(53)




AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

3. MarketIndex

Month Autolite at BSE Sensex Autolite at NSE Nifty
BSE NSE
High Low High Low High Low High Low
April- 15 42.00 34.40 29094.61 26897.54 4295 34.60 8844.80 8144.75
May-15 48.20 33.80 28071.16 2642399 4795 3450 8489.55 7997.15
June-15 47.60 35.20 2796875 26307.07 47.00 35.00 8467.15 7940.30
July-15 62.75 37.80 28578.33 27416.39 63.40 37.05 865475 8315.40
August-15 75.00 51.10 28417.59 2529842 75.00 50.70 8621.55 7667.25
September-15 61.50 48.60 2647182 24833.54 62.40 49.05 8055.00 7539.50
October-15 65.00 5190 27618.14 26168.71 65.20 51.20 8336.30 7930.65
November-15 6090 50.35 26824.30 25451.42 59.30 48.85 8116.10 7714.15
December-15 69.50 51.00 26256.42 24867.73 69.65 51.00 7979.30 7551.05
January-16 78.15 4290 26197.27 23839.76 78.20 42.15 797255 7241.50
February-16 61.55 4180 25002.32 22494.61 62.50 41.20 760045 6825.80
March-16 48.75 42.30 25479.62 23133.18 49.00 42.25 7777.60 7035.10
»E 920
§ 80 ~ 80
70 70
,i: 60 / ﬁ 60 -
50+ 50 1 /%v\
: 404 e High Price 40 5 High
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Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company:

The Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company is M/s MCS Share Transfer Agent
Limited, it can be reached on following address:

M/s MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

F-65, 0khla Industrial Area, Phase-1,

New Delhi- 110020

Ph.:011-41406149

Email: admin@mcsregistrars.com

Distribution of shareholding:
Ason 31" March, 2016 the distribution of shareholding is shown as under:-

10.17%

m Upto 500

m501-5000
5001-10000
10001-100000
100001 & above

19.08% /

Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:

As on 31st March 2016, about 95.07% of the Paid-up Share Capital has been
dematerialised. Trading in Equity Shares of the Company is permitted only in
dematerialised form. Promoter's holding is held in dematerialised form.

Share transfer system:

All Shares sent for transfer in the physical form are registered by the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents as per the terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Request for transfer and transmissions are approved
by the Share Transfer Agent under the authority granted by the Board. Shares under
objection are returned within 7-10 days.

Allrequests for dematerialisation of shares are processed and the confirmation is given to
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the respective depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) within 15 days.

Details related to Outstanding Global Depository Receipts (GDR) and American
Depository Receipts (ADR) or warrants or any convertible instruments,
conversion date and likely impact on equity:

The Company has issued 6,00,000 warrants of Rs. 18 each on September 29, 2015 upon
receipt of 25% of consideration. These warrants are to be converted into 6,00,000 equity
shares within 18 months from the date of issuance of warrants viz., September 29, 2015
and uponreceiptofbalance 75% of consideration.

After Conversion the Equity Capital Structure of the Company will be as follows:

Particulars | Pre-Conversion | Post-Conversion

Authorised Share Capital

30,000,000 Equity Shares of 300,000,000 300,000,000
Rs. 10/- each

10,000,000 Preference 100,000,000 100,000,000
Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued Capital

10,605,450 Equity Shares of 106,054,500
Rs. 10/- each

11,205,450 Equity Shares of 112,054,500
Rs. 10/- each

Subscribed & Paid Up Capital

10,581,241 Equity Shares of 105,812,410
Rs. 10/- each

11,181,241 Equity Shares of 111,812,410
Rs.10/- each

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/ any other convertible instruments
except above.
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10.

(A).

11.

VL.

Dealing with Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging activities-

The products of the Company are exported and imported thereof from several
countries, thus there always lies a fluctuation of currency risk and to somehow
minimise the Risk the Company enters into a forward contract with ICICI Bank Limited
from time to time to cover and minimise such risks.

Plant Location-
D-469, Road No 9A. (B). E-527-529, RIICO Industrial Area
Vishwakarma Industrial Area, Sitapura,
Jaipur- 302013 Jaipur- 302022
Rajasthan Rajasthan

Ph.: 0141-2333994

Correspondence Address-

To,

M/s Autolite (India) Limited

Kind Attn: The Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
D-469, Road No 9A.

Vishwakarma Industrial Area,

Jaipur- 302013

Rajasthan

OTHER DISCLOSURES: reporting, approval and disclosure
Disclosures on materially processes are in place for all
significant related party transactions between the Company
transactions that may have and Related Parties. There were no
potential conflict with the interests related party transactions that may
oflisted entity atlarge- have potential conflict with the
In line with the requirements of the interestofthe Company atlarge.
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 2. Details of non-compliance by the
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure listed entity, penalties, strictures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, imposed on the listed entity by
your Company has formulated a Policy stock exchange(s) or the board or
on Related Party Transactions whichis any statutory authority, on any
also available on Company's matter related to capital markets,
website at http://www.autopal.com/ duringthelastthreeyears-
pdf/announcements/rpt.pdf. The There were no non-compliances by
Policy intends to ensure that proper the Company and no instances of

(57)



AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

penalties and strictures imposed on
the Company by the Stock Exchanges
or SEBI or any other statutory
authority on any matter related to the
capital market during the last three
years.

Details of establishment of vigil
mechanism, whistle blower policy,
and affirmation that no personnel
has been denied access to the audit
committee:

The Company has a robust whistle-
blower policy. The employees are
encouraged to raise any of their
concerns by way of whistle-blowing
and the employees have access to the
Audit Committee Chairman.

Details of compliance with
mandatory requirements and
adoption of the non-mandatory
requirements:

The Company has complied with all
mandatory items of the Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreementas applicable till
30th November 2015 and Listing
Regulations from 1-12-2015 onwards.
The Company has executed the fresh
agreement with the BSE and NSE as
required under the newly enacted
Listing Regulation.

Web link where policy for
determining 'material’ subsidiaries
isdisclosed:

In line with the requirements of the
Listing Regulation, 2015 your
Company has framed the Policy on
determination of Material
Subsidiaries and the same is also
available at the website of the

(58)

Company at http://www.autopal.com/
pdf/announcements/pdms.pdf. The
Policy intends to ensure to determine
the Material Subsidiaries and to
provide the governance framework
for such subsidiaries. There is one
Material Subsidiary of the Company
incorporated in USA.

Obligation of Independent
Directors, Board and Senior
Management:

In line with the provision of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has framed a code of
conduct containing the roles, duties
and liabilities of the Independent
Directors, Board and Senior
Management of the Company. The
Code of Conductisalso available on the
website of the Company
www.autopal.com.

Demat suspense account/
unclaimed suspense account:

There is no requirement of opening a
Demat Suspense Account/ Unclaimed
Suspense Account, hence the
Company hasn't opened any such
accountwith any ofthe depositories.
VigilMechanism:

The Code of Business Principles
(CoBP) is the Company's statement of
values and represents the standard of
conduct which all employees are
expected to observe in their business
endeavours. The Code reflects the
Company's commitment to principles
of integrity, transparency and fairness.
It forms the benchmark against which
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10.

the world at large is invited to judge
the Company's activities. The
Company has adopted a Whistle
Blower Policy, as part of vigil
mechanism to provide appropriate
avenues to the Directors and
employees to bring to the attention of
the management any issue which is
perceived to be in violation of or in
conflict with the fundamental
business principles of the Company.
Alternatively, employees can also send
written communications to the
Company. The employees are
encouraged to voice their concerns by
way of whistle blowing and all the
employees have been given access to
the Audit Committee. The Company
Secretary is the designated officer for
effective implementation of the policy
and dealing with the complaints
registered under the policy. All cases
registered under the Code of Business
Principles and the Whistle Blower
Policy of the Company, are reported to
the Committee of Executive Directors
and are subject to the review of the
Audit Committee.

There is no Non-Compliance of any
requirement of Corporate Governance
Report of sub-para (2) to (10) of the
Part C of Schedule V of the Listing
Regulations.

The Company is not dealing in
commodity and hence disclosure
relating to commodity price risks and
commodity hedging activities is not
applicable.

VII. NONMANDATORY DISCLOSURES

(59)

1.

The Board-

The Chairman of the Board maintains
a Chairman's office at the Company's
expense in connection with
performance of his duties as the
Chairman of the Company.
Shareholder’'sRight-

As the Company's half yearly results
are published in English newspapers
having a circulation all over India and
in a Hindi newspaper (having a
circulation in Rajasthan), the same are
not sent to the shareholders of the
Company but hosted on the website of
the Company.

Modified opinion in the audit
report-

The reply to the Auditor's qualification
is given in the Board Report forming
partofthis Annual Report.

Separate posts of chairperson and
CEO/ManagingDirector-

Mr. Mahi Pal Gupta is appointed as the
Chairman & Managing Director of the
Company since Year 2010.

Reporting of Internal Auditor-

The Internal Auditors of the Company
report to the Audit Committee and
make detailed presentation at
quarterly meetings.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

sd/-
(MAHIPAL GUPTA)

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00057619

DATE : 13" August, 2016
PLACE: JAIPUR
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Annexure-5 Compliance Certificate from CEO and CFO

To,

The Board of Directors
Autolite (India) Limited,
Jaipur

Thisis to certify that:

a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2016 and based on our knowledge and belief:

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards applicable laws and
regulations.

b) They are to the best of our knowledge and belief no transaction entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violated to the Company's Code
of Conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls,
if any, of which we are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify
these deficiencies.

d) Wehaveindicated tothe Auditors and the Audit Committee:
i. significantchangesintheinternal control duringthe year.
ii. significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes of the financial statements.

Jaipur Sd/- Sd/-
June 02, 2016 ( Mahipal Gupta) ( Inder Bhan Soni)
Chairman and Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 00057619
(60)
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Annexure-6 - Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate

To,
The Members of Autolite (India) Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Autolite (India)
Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2016, as stipulated in Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement ("Listing Agreement") of the Company with the Stock Exchanges for the
period of 1" April 2015 to 30" November, 2015 and as per the relevant provisions of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 ("Listing Regulations") as referred to in Regulation 15 (2) of Listing Regulations for the
period 01" December,2015to 31% March, 2016.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Qur examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement/ Listing Regulations, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

FOR H.C. GARG & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 000152C
Date: August 13, 2016
Place: Jaipur
Sd/-
(Madhukar Garg)
Proprietor
M No. 070162
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Annexure-7 Statement containing salient features of
Subsidiary of the Company

AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Name of the Subsidiary

Autopal Inc, USA

Reporting Period for the subsidiary concerned

01 April’ 2015 -31st March’ 2016

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on
the last date of the relevant Financial Year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries

Currency- USD $
Exchange Rate- Rs. 66.3329

Share Capital

USD 60,000

Reserves & surplus

USD 48539.62

Total assets

USD 132,312.75

Total Liabilities

USD 132,312.75

Investments Nil
Turnover USD 105,532
Profit before taxation USD (2443.83)
Provision for taxation USD 622
Profit after taxation USD (3065.83)
Proposed Dividend Nil
% of Shareholding 100% Wholly Owned Foreign Subsidiary
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Mahipal Gupta) Adarsh Mahipal Gupta Inder Bhan Soni Pawan Agarwal
Chairman & Managing (Whole-time Director) (Chief Financial Officer) (Chief Manger- Accounts)
Director DIN: 00855511
DIN: 00057619
Sd/- Sd/-
Vishal Agarwal For H.C Garg & Co.
(Company Secretary)  Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000152C
Madhukar Garg
M No:070162
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i.

Annexure 8: Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration
Under Section 197(12) of The Companies Act, 2013
Read With Rule 5(1) of The Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the Financial Year, percentage increase in
remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any in the financial year:

Ratio of the
remuneration of | % increase in
S.No Name of the Designation each director to | remuneration
] Director/KMP the median during FY
remuneration of 2015-16
the employees
Chairman &
1. Mr. Mahipal Gupta Managing 22.52 Nil
Director
2 Mr. Amit Mahipal Joint .Managing 2252 Nil
Gupta Director
3 Mr. !nder Bhan Chief Fi.nancial 512 Nil
Soni Officer
4 Mr. Vishal Company 347 8%
Agarwal Secretary

ii.

Note: The Independent & Non-executive Directors of the Company are entitled for
sitting fees as per the statutory provisions and within the limits approved by the
shareholders. Mr. Adarsh Mahipal Gupta is not entitled for any remuneration as
approved by the shareholders. The ratio of remuneration and percentage increase is
therefore not considered for the above purpose.

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the
financial year:

Permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2016

339

The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year|Rs. 186480

% increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year

0.63%
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ili.

iv.

Vil.

viii.

The relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company
performance:

The profit Before Tax (PBT) of the Company increased from Rs. 52.75 Lacs to Rs. 143.97
Lacs (increased by 172.93%) during the financial year 2015-16. Total remuneration of
the Key Managerial Personnel increased from Rs. 99.54 Lacs to Rs. 100.02 (increased by
0.48%) Lacs in the current fiscal year. The remuneration policy of the Key Managerial
Personnelis mentioned inanotherannexure forming part ofthis Board Report.
Variation in the market capitalisation, price earning ratio ofthe Company:

The market capitalisation as on 31st March 2016 was Rs. 4830.34 Lacs (Rs. 3893.90 Lacs
ason 31stMarch 2015). Price Earnings Ratio of the Company was 78.71 as at 31st March
2016 (105.14 as on 31st March 2015). Share price as on 31st March 2016 was Rs. 45.65
per share of Rs. 10 each. The Company had not made offer for sale to public during the
yearunderreview.

Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than
the key managerial personnel in Financial Year 2015-16 and its comparison with
the percentage increase in the managerial remuneration:

During the year under review, the average salary of the employees other than the Key
Managerial Personnel were increased by 0.16% whereas, the salary of the Key
Managerial Personnel were increased with 0.48% during the year.

The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the
Directors:

No variable components of remuneration are availed by the Directors of the Company
duringthe yearunderreview.

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the employees
who are not Directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid
Director during the year:

None ofthe employees who are not director receive remuneration in excess of the highest
paid director during the year.

Affirmation thatthe remunerationis as per the remuneration policy of the Company:
The remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other Employees as recommended by the Nominations Committee and
approved by the Board from time to time.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
sd/-
(MAHIPAL GUPTA)

DATE: 31StAugust, 2016 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
PLACE: JAIPUR DIN: 00057619
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Annexure-9 Conservation of enerqgy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

The Information under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended on 31st March, 2016 is given below
and forms the part ofthe Board's Report.

EFFORTS MADE BY THE COMPANY ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(a) Energy conservation measures taken :
» Improvement in power factor to reduce power losses.
« Conventional lighting are being replaced by LED.

(b) The Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:
NA

(c) The Capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NA

As the company does not come under the power intensive industry category, the details of
power and fuel consumption are not given.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

1. Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation are
stated as follows:
a) Microprocessor based moulding M/C added with separate moulding division for

expansion in thermoplastic component moulding area.

b) New technology for plastic headlamp manufacturing.
c) Cost Reduction by import substitution.
d) Automation of different manufacturing processes.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts eg. product improvement, cost
reduction, product development, import Substitution etc. are stated as follows:
a) Less dependency on manual power due to automation process.
b) Upgradation in quality and productivity.
c) Increase in OEM, Export & Replacement market share.
d) Competitive pricing & edge due to cost reduction
e) Improvementin company's brand image.
f) Exploring New business opportunity
g) Positive impact on top and bottom line
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3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last five years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial years) are stated as follows:

(I)  Technology imported : N.A
(IT)  Year of import : N.A.
(III) Has technology been fully absorbed : N.A.
(IV) If not fully absorbed area where this has not taken : N.A.
(V) Place reasons thereof and future plan of action : N.A.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO
The details of Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgoings are described as following:-

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
Earnings Outgoings

Exports (FOB) 3480.82 -
Import of Capital Goods & Spares - 21.11
Import of Raw Materials - 677.22
Travelling - 33.01
Commission - 50.47
Others - 21.46

Total 3480.82 803.27
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements

We have audited the accompanying
Standalone financial statements of
AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheetas at 31stMarch, 2016, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is
responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
otherirregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of
the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to
be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10)of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free
from material mis-statement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An
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audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of the accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s

Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) AsdetailedinNote No.46 ofFinancial
Statements regarding claim for
Export Incentive on estimated basis
forRs.308.68 Lakhs,

(ii) AsdetailedinNote No.47 of Financial
Statements regarding Rs. 606.72
Lakhs being advance against job
work to a company which is
registered as Sick Unit with Board for
Industrial and Financial
Reconstruction against which no
provision hasbeenmade inbooks,

(iii) Asdetailedin Note No.48 of Financial
Statements regarding claim
receivable on estimated basis for Rs.
90.00 Lakhs,

(iv) As detailed in Note No. 2 (viii) and Note
No. 49 of Financial Statements
regarding Deferred Revenue
Expenditure for Rs. 199.40 Lakhs not
written off during the year,

Accordingly Net Profit and Shareholder’s
fund would have been reduced by
Rs. 1204.80 Lakhs, Other Non-Current
Assets and Long Term Loans & Advances
would have been reduced by Rs. 598.08
LakhsandRs. 606.72 Lakhs respectively.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the
effects and possible effects of the matter
described above (i) to (iv) in the basis for
qualified opinion paragraph, the
standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the
company as at March 31, 2016, and its
profit and its cash flows for year ended on
thatdate.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Annexure to the
Auditor’s Report Para No. vii(a) that the
company is not regular in depositing its
statutory dues with appropriate authorities.
Our opinion is not qualified in respect ofthis
matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act 2013, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the
Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanation
given to us, we give in the Annexure ‘B’
statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
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reportthat:
(a) we have sought and obtained all the

information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our
audit;

(b) in our opinion proper books of account

as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

(c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of

Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) Except for the effects and possible

effects of the matter described in the
basis for qualified opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, the
aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section
133 of Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
except for AS-9 (Revenue
Recognition) and AS-29 (Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets) as detailed in
Note No. 46,47and48 of Balance
Sheet, AS-26 (Intangible Assets) as
detailed in Note No. 2(viii) and Note
No.49 of Balance Sheet;

(e) on the basis of written representation

received from Directors as on 31st
March, 2016 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified from being
appointed as a director in terms of

Place: Jaipur
Dated : 02-06-2016
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Section 164(2) ofthe Act; and

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the

internal financial control over financial
reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure’A

(g) With respect to the other matters to be

included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rulell of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the
explanations giventous;

(i). The Company has disclosed the
impact of pending litigation as
on 31.03.2016 on its financial
position in its financial
statements - refer Note No.
22(i) to the financial
statements;

(ii). The Company did not have any
long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which
there were any material
foreseeablelosses; and

(iii). There were no amounts which
were required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the
Company.

For H.C. GARG & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 000152C
Sd/-

(MADHUKAR GARG)
PROPRIETOR
M.No.070162
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Annexure Ato Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in para (f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Autolite (India) Limited on the standalone financial
statements forthe yearended March 31, 2016.

Reporton the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Autolite (India)
Limited (“the company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required underthe Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal financial control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
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financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6.

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7.

Opinion
8.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
polices or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls systems over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For H.C. GARG & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 000152C

Sd/-
(MADHUKAR GARG)

Place: Jaipur PROPRIETOR
Dated: 02-06-2016 M.No0.070162
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AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED, JAIPUR
ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
For the Year Ended on 31st March, 2016

Referred to Para "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our
Report of even date:

(i)

(iii)

(@)
(b)

(@)
(b)

(c)

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.

Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management during the
year at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 12 to the
financial statements on fixed assets, are held in the name of the Company.

The physical verification of inventory excluding stocks with third parties
have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during
the year. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have
substantially been confirmed by them. The discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not
material and have been appropriately dealt with in the books of accounts.

The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and;

The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are prejudicial to the
interest of the Company;

The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not
been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are not regular;

Reasonable steps have not been taken by the company for recovery of the
principal and interest and total amount overdue for more than ninety days is
Rs. 382.25 Lakhs

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has complied with the provision of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made, and
guarantees and security provided by it. The Company has not provided any
guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013. However, the Company has granted loans and
made investments to the parties covered under Section 185 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 as given below: -
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S.NO PARTIES IN WHICH RELETIONSHIP | NATURE OF |MAXIMUM CLOSING
DIRECTORS ARE TRANSCTION | AMOUNT BALANCE
INTERESTED

1 AUTOTPAL MPG MKTG PVT DIRECTOR IS LOAN/ BOOK 31545148 31545148
LTD MEMBER DEBT

2 AUTOLITE COMMON LOAN/ BOOK (125160297 122587799
MANUFACTURING LTD DIRECTOR DEBT

3 PALSOFT COMMON LOAN 10583838 (10425338
INFOSYSTEMS LTD DIRECTOR

(V)

(vi)

As informed to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits under the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the rules framed there under.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records under
subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
manufacturing activity of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the
accounts and records of the Company in this connection and are of the
opinion, that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of
the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) (a) According to the books and records as produced and examined by us in

(b)

accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India and also based
on Management representations, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees' state Insurance Dues, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value added tax, Cess and Other
material Statutory dues have not been regularly deposited by the Company
during the year with the appropriate authorities in India. According to the
information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31st, 2016 for a
period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of Income Tax, Service
Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax, as at
March 31, 2016 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as
follows:
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Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount Forum where dispute
(Rs. in Lakhs) is pending
1. Central Excise Act Excise Duty 3.53 High Court, Jaipur
242.78 Commissioner, Central Excise,
Jaipur
10.73 Central Excise & Service
Tax Appellate Tribunal
New Delhi
73.23 Commissioner (Appeals)
Central Excise, Jaipur.
2. Income TaxAct Income Tax 27.65 Commissioner of Income Tax
Appeals

(viii)

(ix)

(xii)

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information
and explanation given to us, the Company has notissued any debenture during
the year. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to
any financial institution or bank or Government except some delays in
repayment which have made good as at the Balance Sheet date.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments). The Company has taken term loans
from bank for Rs. 2207.20 Lakhs during the year and the same was applied for
the purpose for which it was obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried outin accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we
been informed of any such case by the Management.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information
and explanation given to us, the Company has paid/ provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.
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(xiii)

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information
and explanation given to us, the Company has entered into transactions with
related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the
Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related
Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to
theCompany.

(xv)  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For H.C. GARG & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 000152C
Sd/-
(MADHUKAR GARG)
Place: Jaipur PROPRIETOR
Dated : 02-06-2016 M.No.070162
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

S.No.|Particulars Note No. | AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016 AS AT 31ST
(RS. IN LAKHS) MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

| Equity and Liabilities

1 Shareholders' Funds

a Share Capital 3 1,058.85 1,058.85

b Reserves and Surplus 4 2,700.59 2,323.81

¢ |Money received against share 27.00 4.50
warrants

2 Share Application Money pending - -
allotment

3 |Non-Current Liabilities

a Long-term borrowings 5 1,967.34 1,427.74

b |Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -

¢ |Other Long- term liabilities - -

d [Long-term provisions 6 236.52 206.44

4 [Current Liabilities

a |Short-term borrowings 7 1,309.01 683.26

b [Trade payables 8 990.49 1,228.23

¢ |Other current liabilities 9 1,060.92 1,238.83

d |Short-term provisions 10 106.94 84.06
Total 9,457.66 8,255.72

Il [Assets

1 |Non-current assets

a |Fixed Assets 1

i |Tangible assets 2,165.51 2,028.15

ii |Intangible assets 30.25 7.59

iii  [Capital work-in-progress - -

iv |Intangible assets under development - -

b |Non-current investments 12 85.19 88.69

¢ [Deferred tax assets (Net) 13 259.95 -

d |long-term loans and advances 14 1,063.56 991.96

e |Other non-current assets 15 690.49 774.27

2 |Current Assets

a |[Current investments 16 - 51.50

b [Inventories 17 1,654.77 1,216.97

¢ |Trade receivables 18 2,574.45 2,266.16

d |Cash and Bank Balances 19 190.62 91.56

e |[Short-term loans and advances 20 740.42 738.43

f |Other current assets 21 2.45 0.44
Total 9,457.66 8,255.72

The Notes No. 1 to 54 are an integral part of these Financial Statements
For and on behalf of the Board

As per our report of even Date

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(M.P. GUPTA) (ADARSH MAHIPAL GUPTA) (1.B. SONI)
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
MANAGING DIRECTOR (DIN : 00855511)
(DIN : 00057619)
Sd/- Sd/-
PLACE : JAIPUR (PAWAN AGARWAL) (VISHALAGARWAL)
DATE : 02.06.2016 CHIEF MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) COMPANY SECRETARY
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Sd/-

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(MADHUKAR GARG)

PROPRIETOR
M.NO. 70162
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2016

S.No. |Particulars Note No. FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON| FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
31ST MARCH 2016 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)
| Revenue from operations (Gross) 24 13,476.48 12,834.48
Less: Excise duty (686.17) (684.29)
Revenue from operations (Net) 12,790.31 12,150.19
] Other Income 25 58.51 124.66
m Total Revenue (I+l1) 12,848.82 12,274.85
\% Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 26 4,885.32 5,346.58
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 3,951.06 3,553.58
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock- 27 (391.72) (171.46)
in-Trade
Employee benefits expenses 28 1,198.29 1,087.26
Finance costs 29 636.16 500.20
Depreciation and amortization expenses 30 234.10 203.76
Other expenses 31 2,191.64 1,702.18
Total Expenses 12,704.85 12,222.10
\'} Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (l1l-1V) 143.97 52.75
\Y| Exceptional items - -
Vil Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 143.97 52.75
VIII | Extraordinary items - -
IX  [Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 143.97 52.75
X Tax expense
(1) Current tax 32 27.15 17.42
(2) Deferred tax 55.85 -
XI Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX - X) 60.97 35.33
Xll | Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Xlll | Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XIV | Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) - -
XV | Profit/(Loss) for the period (X+XIV) 60.97 35.33
XVI  |Earnings per equity share: {Nominal value per share Rs.10/-} 36
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 0.58 0.35
(2) Diluted (inRs.) 0.57 0.34
The Notes No. 1 to 54 are an integral part of these Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(M.P. GUPTA) (ADARSH MAHIPAL GUPTA) (1.B. SONI)
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN : 00057619)

(DIN : 00855511)

Sd/- Sdl-
(PAWAN AGARWAL) (VISHALAGARWAL)
CHIEF MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) COMPANY SECRETARY
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DATE : 02.06.2016

As per our report of even Date

FOR H.C. GARG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 000152C

Sd/-
(MADHUKAR GARG)
PROPRIETOR
M.NO. 70162
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AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED, JAIPUR
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2016

PARTICULARS {Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31st March 2016 31st March 2015
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax 143.97 52.75
Depreciation and Amortization 234.10 203.76
Interest (Net) 416.82 372.20
Profit on sale of Tangible Assets (8.23) (1.67)
Loss/ (Profit) on Redemption of Current/ Non Current Investment (3.37) (1.50)
Dividend Received 0.00 (1.30)
Net Unrealised Exchange (Gain)/ Loss 4.69 3.37
Provision for gratuity & Leave encashment 49.36 48.67
Gratuity & Leave encashment paid (13.65) (7.02)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 823.69 669.26
Trade & other receivables (181.26) (339.26)
Inventories (437.80) (148.79)
Trade & Othepayables (425.73) (543.51)
Cash Generated from operations (221.10) (362.30)
Taxes paid ( Net of Refunds) (38.78) (21.40)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (259.88) (383.70)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Share Capital Issued 0.00 76.38
Money received against share warrents 22.50 4.50
Purchase of Current Investments 0.00 (76.50)
Sale of Current Investments 58.37 26.50
Purchase / Acquisition of Tangible Assets (517.88) (283.31)
Sale of Tangilble Assets 43.54 8.70
Intertest Income 1.71 12.55
Dividend Income 0.00 1.30
Net Cash Used In Investment Activities (381.76) (229.88)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds / Repayment in Borrowings (Net) 1165.35 986.45
Interest paid (428.54) (432.43)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 736.81 554.02
Net increase /(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 95.17 (59.56)
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 46.62 106.18
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 141.79 46.62
Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalent
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equvalents as above 141.79 46.62
Add: Balance in Margin Money Account 0.00 20.24
Add: Fixed Deposits Maturity 3 to 12 months 48.83 24.70
Closing Balance of Cash & Bank Balances Refer Note No.19 190.62 91.56

(Figures in brackets represent outflow)
(Figures for previous year are regroupted and rearranged wherever considered necessary)
For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even date

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(M.P. GUPTA) (ADARSH MAHIPAL GUPTA) (1.B. SONI) FOR H.C. GARG & CO.
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN : 00057619)

(DIN : 00855511) FRN 000152C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
PLACE : JAIPUR (PAWAN AGARWAL) (VISHALAGARWAL) (MADHUKAR GARG)
DATE : 02.06.2016 CHIEF MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) COMPANY SECRETARY PROPRIETOR
M.NO. 70162
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1.

2.

(i)

AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED, JAIPUR
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31**MARCH 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Autolite (India) Limited, Jaipur, is a
manufacturer and Exporter of
Automotive Head lamps and Halogen
lamps. Company’s productis exported
to more than 50 countries. Company is
supplying its product to leading OEM
i.e Tata Motors, Mahindra & Mahindra,
Swaraj Mazda, Escort Yamaha, Ashoka
Leyland, VE Commercial, etc. and
supplying in India in replacement
marketthroughits Dealer Distributors
Network. Company has been awarded
“STAR EXPORT HOUSE” status by
Ministry of Commerce, Government of
India. The company’s equity shares
are actively traded on the Bombay
Stock Exchange Ltd. and National
Stock Exchange Ltd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

These financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting
principles in India under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis.
These financial statements have been
prepared to comply in all material
aspects with the accounting standards
notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read with rule 7

(79)

(if)

of The Companies (Accounts) rules,
2014. All assets and liabilities have
been classified as current or non-
current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Schedule III to the
CompaniesAct,2013.

TANGIBLE ASSETS

All tangible assets are stated in the
Balance Sheet at Cost. The Company
capitalizes all costs related to fixed
assetsacquisitions and installations.

(iii) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Business Application Software
intended for Long Term use is
recorded at acquisition cost. These
software’s are amortized over their
estimated useful life of 30 months.

(iv) DEPRECIATION

(a) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is
provided to the extent of Depreciable
amounton the Written

down value (WDV) method for
Headlamp Divison and on straightline
method (SLM) for Halogen Lamp Unit,
Dies & Mould Division & Machine
Building Division on single shift basis.
Depreciation is provided based on
usefullife ofthe Assets as prescribed in
part C of Schedule Il to the Companies
Act2013.

(b) Depreciation on addition &
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)

(vi)

deletion during the year has been
provided on pro-rata basis with
reference to the date of addition &
deletion.

(c) From the date schedule II of the
companies Act,2013 had come into
effect, the carrying amount of the
assetsason the date after retaining the
residual value has been depreciated
over the remaining useful life of the
assetas perthis Schedule.

(d) No depreciation is provided on
Leaseholdland.

INVENTORIES

(a) Raw Material, Stores & Spares,
Work in Process are valued at
landed cost or net realizable
value, whicheverislower
Finished goods are valued at Cost
or Net realizable value,
whicheverislower.

(c) The cost of imported Raw
Material includes custom duties
and other directexpenditure.
Inventories have been valued on
firstinfirstoutbasis.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE
TRANSACTION

Export sales are accounted for at
the actual rates prevailing on the
date of transaction.

Expenditure in Foreign Currency
is accounted for at the rates
prevailing on the date of
transaction.

(c) Cost of Imported material is

(b)

(d)

(a)

(b)

(80)

(d)

(vii)

(vii)

converted to Indian Currency at
the rate prevailing on the date of
debiting such transaction by the
Bank.

Current Assets and Current
Liabilities are accounted for atthe
rates prevailing as at the Balance
Sheetdate.

REVENUE RECOGNITION Local
Sales:

Sales are inclusive of Excise Duty
but exclusive of Sales Tax and
Trade Discount. Sales is inclusive
of inter-unit transfer which is Rs.
2009.22 Lakhs (Rs.2148.34
Lakhs)

ExportSales:

Export Sales are inclusive of
Freight & Insurance wherever the
terms are of CIF/C&F basis.
Export Sales are accounted on the
date of removal of goods from
Factory.

OtherIncome:

Interestincome isrecognized ona
time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable. Income
from duty drawback and Export
incentives are recognized on
accrual basis. Dividend income is
recognized when the right to
receive dividend is established.
DEFERRED REVENUE
EXPENDITURE

Expenditure in respect of New
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Export Market Development
through participation in "Foreign
Trade Fair’, New Product
Development and Technical
Know how have been treated as
deferred revenue expenditure
upto Financial Year 2012-13 and
are amortized in subsequent five
years.

(ix) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(1)

The Company has Defined
Contribution Plan for its
Employees Retirement Benefits
comprising of Provident Fund
and Employees State Insurance
Fund. The Company and eligible
employees make monthly
contribution to the above
mentioned funds at a specified
percentage of the covered
employee’s salary. The Company
recognizes its contributions as
expenses of the year in which the
liability isincurred.

(2) The Company has Defined Benefit

(3)

Plan comprising of Gratuity Fund
and Leave Encashment. The
liability for Gratuity and Leave
Encashmentis determined on the
basis of independent actuarial
valuation done at year end. There
are no Plan Assets in respect of
theaboveasboth are non-funded.
Group Accident Policy The
Company has taken a policy from
Bajaj Allianz General Insurance

(81)

(x)

(xi)

Co. Limited to cover those
employees which are not covered
in E.S.I.C Act. Premium
paid/payable during the year is
charged to Profit and Loss
Account.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are valued at cost.
Provision for diminution in the
value of long term investments is
made, only if such decline is other
thantemporary.

TAXATION

Income tax expenses comprise
current tax and deferred tax
charge or credit. Provision for
current tax is made on the
assessable income at the tax rate
applicable to the relevant
assessmentyear. The deferred tax
asset and deferred tax liability is
calculated by applying tax rate
and tax laws that have been
enacted by the balance sheetdate.
Deferred taxassets arising mainly
on account of brought forward
losses and unabsorbed
depreciation under tax laws are
recognized, only if there is a
virtual certainty of its realization
supported by convincing
evidence. Deferred tax assets on
account of other timing
differences are recognized, only
to the extent there is areasonable
certainty of its realizations. At
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each Balance Sheet date, the
Company reassesses the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets to
reassureitsrealization.

(xii) LEASE TRANSACTION

For assets taken on operating
lease, lease rentals payable are
chargedtorevenue.

(xiii)) BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost on working
capital is charged against the
Profit/Loss for the year in which
itisincurred. Borrowing cost that
is attributable to the
construction/acquisition of fixed
assets are capitalized as part of
the cost of these capitalized
assets till the date of completion
of physical construction/
mechanical completion of the
assets.

(xiv) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying amount of assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date if there is any indication of
impairment based on
internal/external factors. An
Asset s treated as impaired when
the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is charged to
the Profitand Loss Accountin the
year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognized in
prior accounting periods is
reversed if there has been change

(82)

in the estimate of the recoverable
amount.

(xv) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT

LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENT ASSESTS

The Company recognizes a
provision where there is a
present obligation as a result of a
past event that probably requires
an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. A
disclosure for a contingent
liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of
resources. Where there is a
possible obligation or a present
obligation that the likelihood of
outflow of resourcesis remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.
Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed.
Provisions, contingent liabilities
and contingent assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date.

(xvi) CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

In the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents includes
cash in hand, demand deposits
with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three
monthsorless.
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016
(RS. IN LAKHS)

3. Share Capital

Authorised:

3,00,00,000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each

1,00,00,000 Redeemable preference shares of Rs.10/- each
Issued ,Subscribed and Paid Up:

105,81,241 (98,53,741) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Add: Share Forfeiture

TOTAL

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares
Equity Shares :-
Particulars No.of Shares No.of Shares

As at 31.03.2016  As at 31.03.2015
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,05,81,241 98,53,741
Add: Shares issued during the year - 7,27,500
Balance as at the end of the year 1,05,81,241 1,05,81,241

Add: Share Forfeiture - -

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached
toshares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of
equity shares having a parvalue of Rs.10/- per
share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote
pershare held. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except incase of interim dividend. In the
event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential
amounts in the proportion to their share holding.

( ¢ ) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding
more than 5% of the aggregate Shares in the
Company.

No. of Shares No.of Shares

Asat31.03.2016 Asat31.03.2015

M.P.Gupta 1318763 (12.46%) 1318763 (12.46%)
Autopal Marketing PvtLtd 593400 (5.61%) 593400 (5.61%)

(1)

(2) (

(3)Autopal Glass Pvt Ltd 590000 (5.58%) 590000 (5.58%)
(4) Usha Gupta 696775(6.59%) 696475 (6.58%

(83)

3,000.00
1,000.00

1,058.12
0.73

1,058.85

1,058.12

1,058.12
0.73

1,058.85

AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
RS. IN LAKHS)

3,000.00
1.000.00

1,058.12
0.73

1,058.85

985.37
72.75
1,058.12
0.73

1,058.85
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4. Reserves and Surplus

Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

(RS. IN LAKHS)
Capital Reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the year 814.40
Less: Transfer to Statement of Profit and Loss -
Less: Transfer to General Reserve -
Balance as at the end of the year 814.40

Capital Redemption Reserve 25.00

Securities Premium account

Balance as at the beginning of the year 3,678.15
Add: Received on conversion of share warrants in equity shares -
Balance as at the end of the year 3,678.15
General Reserves

Balance as at the beginning of the year 496.22
Add: Transfer from Capital Reserve -
Balance as at the end of the year 496.22
Utilized Investment Allowance Reserve 3.39
Utilized Export Development Reserve 1.21
Debit balance in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as at the beginning of the year (2,694.55)
Add: Impact of transitional provisions of schdule II-Depreciation -
Less : Deferred Tax Assets Recognized for Earlier Years 315.80
Less: Profit for the year 60.97
Balance as at the end of the year (2,317.78)
TOTAL "~ 2,700.59

(84)

AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

814.56

0.17
814.39

25.00

3,649.04
29.11

3,678.15

496.05
0.17
496.22
3.39

1.21

(2,682.51)

47.37

35.33
(2,694.55)

2,323.81
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016 (RS. IN LAKHS)

5. Long-Term Borrowings:

Secured:

Term Loans :-

From Banks :-

Working Capital demand Loan from Kotak Mahindra

Bank Limited Account No 0271TL0100000117

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable in 60 equal monthly
installments beginning from 25/07/2013

Working Capital demand Loan from Kotak Mahindra

Bank Limited Account No 0271TL0100000182

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable in 36 equal monthly
installments beginning from 15/01/2015

Nature of security

1. Secured by way of Firstand exclusive charge on all
existing and future current assets/ movable assets
and plantand machinery of the Company

2. Secured by way of equitable charge on the land &
building situated at VKI Area Jaipur

Working Capital demand Loan from Andhra Bank Account No
0269301000006843

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable in 29 monthly
installments beginning from 26/09/2015

Working Capital demand Loan from Andhra Bank Account No
0269301000006834

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable in 34 monthly
installments beginning from 26/09/2015

Nature of security

1. Secured by way of First and exclusive charge on all existing
and future current assets and movable fixed assets including
plant and machinery excluding assets financed by Electronica
Finance Limited and other FIs

2. Secured by way of equitable charge on the land & building
situated at VKI Area Jaipur

3. Personal Guarantee of Promoter Directors

From Others: -

Religare Finvest Limited Mortgage Loan A/c No. XMORJAI00053349
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 120 monthly installments
along with interest after a moratorium of 1 months beginning

from 01/08/2014

Nature of security : First paripassu charge on

(85)

57.58

30.75

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015(RS. IN LAKHS)

54.43

127.23

1,147.52
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land and building situated at E- 527 to 529 RIICO industrial
Area, Sitapura, Jaipur in the name of the borrower and
irrevocable & unconditional personal guarantee of

Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

Religare Finvest Limited

Mortgage Loan A/c No. XMORJAI00065851

Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 119 monthly
installments along with interest beginning from 01/11/2015
Nature of security : First paripassu charge on land and
building situated at E- 527 to 529 RIICO industrial Area,
Sitapura, Jaipur in the name of the borrower and
irrevocable & unconditional personal guarantee of

Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

Electronica Finance Limited Account No 114-017469-000201-01
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 59 equal monthly
installments beginning from 15/06/2012

Nature of Security: Secured by hypothecation of machines
purchased and personal guarantee of Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

Electronica Finance Limited Account No. 114-017469-000201-03
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 59 equal monthly
installments beginning from 15/12/2012

Nature of Security: Secured by hypothecation of machines
purchased and personal guarantee of Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

Volkswagen Finance Car Loan Account No. 20131039854
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 equal monthly
installments beginning from 16/11/2013

Nature of security : Vehicle Term Loan are secured by way of
hypothecation of vehicle financed by Volkswagen

Finance Pvt Limited

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd.

Vehicle loan Account No CF9816600

Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 equal monthly

installments beginning from 10/12/2013

Nature of security : Vehicle Term Loan are secured by way of
hypothecation of vehicle financed by Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited

Religare Finvest Limited SME Loan A/c No. XSMEJAI00049731
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 Equal Monthly

installments starting from
Nature of Security : Unsecured

TOTAL

(86)

1,824.46

32.94

21.61

1,967.34

52.09

30.61

1.12

1.28

13.46

1,427.74
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Particulars

6.Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employees Benefits :-
Gratuity

Leave encashment

TOTAL

7. Short -Term Borrowings

Secured :-

Packing Credit Limit from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
Overdraft from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

Nature of security :

1. Secured by way of First and exclusive charge on all existing
and future current assets/ movable assets and plant and
machinery of the Company

2. Secured by way of equitable charge on the land & building
situated at VKI Area Jaipur

Packing Credit Limit from Andhra Bank

CC Limit from Andhra Bank

Nature of security :

1. Secured by way of First and exclusive charge on all existing
and future current assets and movable fixed assets including
plant and machinery excluding assets financed by Electronica
Finance Limited and other FIs

2. Secured by way of equitable charge on the land & building
situated at VKI Area Jaipur

3. Personal Guarantee of Promoters Directors

Overdraft from ICICI bank limited
Nature of security :
1. Secured against Units of Tata Income Fund Plan

TOTAL
08. Trade Payables

a)- Dues of micro, small & medium enterprises
( Refer Note 38)
b)- Others

TOTAL

(87)

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS)

201.29
35.23

236.52

799.60
509.41

1,309.01

990.49

990.49

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015(RS. IN LAKHS)

174.43
32.01

206.44

599.99
47.69

35.58

683.26

1,228.23

1,228.23
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Particulars

9. Other Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debts
(Refer Note 5 also):-
Secured:
Term Loans :-
From Banks :-
Working Capital demand Loan from
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Account No0271TL0100000117
Working Capital demand Loan from
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Account No0271TL0100000182
Working Capital demand Loan from
Andhra Bank Account No02693010006843
Working Capital demand Loan from
Andhra Bank Account No 02693010006834

From Financial Institutions :-

Religare Finvest Limited

SME Loan A/c No. XSMEJAI00049731

Religare Finvest Limited

Mortgage Loan A/c No. XMORJAI00053349

Religare Finvest Limited

Mortgage Loan A/c No. XMORJAI00065851
Electronica Finance Limited 114-017469-000201-01
Electronica Finance Limited 114-017469-000201-03
Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited vehicle loan

account No CF6070345

Terms of Repayment :

Repayable in 60 equal monthly installments
beginning from 17/06/2010

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited vehicle

loan account No CF6041965

Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 59 equal monthly
installments beginning from 31/05/2010

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited vehicle

loan account no CF8206420

Terms of Repayment :

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments beginning
from 10/08/2012

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS)

68.73

22.92

13.46

116.65

19.15
9.00

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited vehicle loan account no CF9816600 1.28

Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 equal

monthly installments beginning from 10/12/2013
Volkswagen Finance Car Loan Account No. 20131039854
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 equal monthly
installments beginning from 16/11/2013

Nature of security : Vehicle Term Loan are secured

by way of hypothecation of vehicle financed by them

(88)

1.12

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015(RS. IN LAKHS)

18.85

59.12

17.48

64.51

16.74
7.86
0.73

0.22

0.95

1.72

1.77
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Particulars

Other Liabilities:-

Sundry Creditors (others)

Advance from Customers
Outstanding Liabilities

Government Dues

Security Deposit from Staff

Security From Dealers & Distributors

10. Short Term Provisions
Provision for Income Tax

Provision for Employees Benefits :-
Gratuity

Leave encashment

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS)

206.13
201.54
240.91
49.72
23.51
86.80

TOTAL

30.00

59.69
17.25

TOTAL 106.94

(89)

1,060.92

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015(RS. IN LAKHS)

240.54
275.27
284.25
80.30
25.37
143.15

1,238.83

12.75

56.77
14.54

84.06
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS.IN LAKHS) 2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)
12. Non Current Investments
Trade Investments (valued at cost)
Quoted
Fully paid equity shares at cost of Limited Companies.
(i) Autopal Industries Limited, Jaipur.

100 Shares @ 25/- each 0.03 0.03
Un-Quoted

Fully paid up 6 Equity Shares of US$ 10,000 18.92 18.92
each of Autopal Inc. USA a wholly owned subsidiary

MAMRA] SONS AUTO LIMITED 3.50 7.00

35000 (70000) Shares @ 10 each

Other investments (valued at cost)

Quoted

(i) IDBI BANK LIMITED

160 Shares @ 81.25 incl. Bonus Shares 0.13 0.13
ii) Palsoft Infosystems Limited, Jaipur

501300 Shares @ 20/- each 100.26 100.26
10 Shares @ 10/- each

Un-Quoted

Fully paid up Equity Shares at cost of Limited Companies

(i) Anusika Industries Limited, Jaipur

2800 Shares @ 50 each 1.40 1.40
Less :- Provision For Diminution In Value of Investments (39.05) (39.05)

TOTAL 85.19 88.69
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 100.42 100.42
Market value of quoted investments 19.09 11.91
Aggregate amount of un-quoted investments 23.82 27.32
Aggregate Provision made for diminution in value of investment 39.05 39.05

13. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(a) Deferred Tax Assets

1 On account of unabsorbed depreciation 287.38 -
2 On account of provisions 40.79 -
3 On account of other timing difference 118.86 -
Total (a) 447.03 -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities
1 On account of depreciation 125.47 -
2 On account of deferred revenue expenditure 61.61 -
Total (b) 187.08 -
Net Deferred tax assets (a-b) 259.95 -
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS) 2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)

14. Long -Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good ( unless otherwise stated):

Capital Advances:-

To Related parties 104.25 90.42

To Others 89.93 14.76

Others loans & advances :-

To Suplliers - -

To Others 89.56 104.11

To firms or private companies in which any

director is a partner or a director or a 128.00 128.00

Security Deposits with Govt./Semi Govt.Departments 29.28 27.85

Doubtful

Capital Advances :-

To Others 37.20 37.20

Less : Provision For Doubtful loans & Advances (27.90) (27.90)

Others loans & advances :-

To Related parties 606.72 611.00

To Others 26.08 26.08

Less : Provision For Doubtful loans & Advances (19.56) (19.56)
TOTAL 1,063.56 991.96

15. Other Non-Current Assets

Excise duty under claim 36.21 36.21

Demand Under Dispute 6.45 3.18

Claim receivables (including Cenvat,Service tax

& sales tax receivables) 432.97 500.43

Fixed deposit with bank with maturity period

more than twelve month 15.46 35.05

(Out of which FDR Pledged with
Banks Rs.15.46 Lakhs (Rs.35.05 Lakhs ) )
Deferred Revenue Expenditure 199.40 199.40

TOTAL 690.49 774.27

16. Current Investment
In Mutual Fund-Unquoted
Tata Income Fund Plan (lien marked) - 51.50
Number of Units 1,20,524.776
TOTAL - 51.50

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - 51.50
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS)

17. Inventories
At lower of cost or net Realizable value
Raw Materials,Stores & Packing Material
{(includes in transit Rs.1.74 Lakhs)
(31.03.2015:- Rs.10.00 Lakhs)}
Work-in-Progress
Finished Goods
Stock- in- trade

TOTAL

18. Trade Receivables
Unsecured ,considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 Months from the
date they are due for payment
Others
Unsecured ,considered doubtful
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 Months from
the date they are due for payment
Others - -
Less:- Provisions for Doubtful Debts
Debts due by firms or private companies in which
any director is a partner or a director or a member
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 Months from
the date they are due for payment
Others - -
Less:- Provisions for Doubtful Debts

TOTAL

19. Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Bank Balances :-
In current accounts
Fixed deposit with maturity less than three month
(Out of which FDR Pledged with Banks Rs.129.17 Lakhs ) ( Nil )

Other Bank Balances Margin Money Account
(Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited)

Fixed deposit with maturity more than three month
but less than twelve months

(Out of which FDR Pledged with

Banks Rs.38.71 Lakhs ) ( Rs.24.70 Lakhs)

TOTAL
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485.67
704.58
314.43
150.09

1,654.77

520.41
1,866.59

45.52

(45.52)

187.45

2,574.45

1.51

11.11
129.17

141.79

48.83

48.83

190.62

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)

439.59
435.34
215.11
126.93

1,216.97

616.80
1,461.91
45.52

(45.52)

187.45

2,266.16

2.89

43.73

46.62
20.24
24.70
44.94

91.56



AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

Particulars

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS)

20. Short -Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured considered good:-
Loans & advances to related parties
Other loans and advances :-
Cash with Collector Central Excise,Jaipur.
Prepaid Expenses
Advance to Suppliers
Advance to Creditors (Exp.)
Advance against Salaries
Advance against Expenses :-
Others
Advance payment of Taxes
Claim receivables (including Cenvat,Service tax
& sales tax receivables)

TOTAL

21.0ther Current assets
Interest earned but not due

TOTAL

22. Contingent Liabilities
(i) Demand under disputes
a. Excise duty
(Amount deposited with Excise Authorities Rs. 36.21 Lakhs)
b. Sales tax
(Amount deposited with Sales tax Authorities Rs. 3.18 Lakhs)
c. Income Tax
(Amount deposited with Income Tax Authorities Rs. 3.27 Lakhs)
(i) Bank Guarantee
(iii) Foreign bills /Cheque purchase / discounted
(iv) Letter of credit

23.Capital and Other Commitments
a. Capital commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account
(Net of Advance)
b. Other commitments

(94)

396.03

9.90
5.55
42.24
40.89
4.20

17.90
30.20
193.51

740.42

2.45

2.45

366.48
3.18
30.92
89.37

274.80
220.20

105.97

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)

373.30
48.01
4.68
41.15
73.15
2.77
25.95

3.32
166.10

738.43

0.44

0.44

363.52

3.18
138.29
142.88

187.09
144.89

105.97
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Particulars

24.Revenue

(a) Sale of products :-
Finished goods :-
Exports
Domestic
Traded goods :-
Exports
Domestic

(b) Other Operating Revenue :-

Export Incentives

Commission Received

Job Work
Royalty
Scrap and other Sales

Less:- Excise Duty

Details of Sales (Finished goods)

Head lamp

Halogen bulb and capsule

Machine and parts
Dies and Moulds

Details of Sales (Traded goods)

Head lamp and Bulb
Iron Sheet and CR Coil

Total (a)

Total (b)

Total (a+b)

TOTAL

TOTAL

(95)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH 2016
(RS. IN LAKHS)

3,467.67
4,772.94

57.06
4,438.21

12,735.88

83.21
4.70

26.83
625.86

740.60

13,476.48

(686.17)

12,790.31

5,667.46
2,220.46
157.08
195.61

4,495.27

12,735.88

31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

3,696.27
4,394.81

25.60
3,891.51

12,008.19
79.20

5.36

0.62

9.78
731.33
826.29
12,834.48
(684.29)
12,150.19
5,039.83
2,773.45
167.02
110.77

3,486.90
430.22

12,008.19



AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2016 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)

25. Other Income

Profit/ dividend from subsidary - 1.30
Rent Receipts 0.66 0.66
Interest receipt 13.72 12.22
Tooling development charges received 6.00 9.15
Miscellaneous Receipts 2.33 9.91
Liabilities Written back to the extent no longer required 15.98 43.99
Balances Written Back 8.22 44.26
Profit on sale of Investment 3.37 1.50
Profit on sale of fixed assets 8.23 1.67
TOTAL 58.51 124.66
26. Cost of Material Consumed
Opening Stock: 439.60 462.26
Add : Purchase of Raw Material 4,931.39 5,323.92
Total 5,370.99 5,786.18
Less : Closing Stock (Valued at cost or Net Realizable Value,
whichever is lower) 485.67 439.60
TOTAL 4,885.32 5,346.58
Details of Consumption and Purchase
(a) Details of Raw Materials / Packing Materials consumed
CRCA Sheet 697.76 809.20
Bulbs 270.37 274.00
Lens 365.61 382.44
Motors 231.19 213.56
Miscellaneous 1,880.37 1,766.26
For Halogen bulbs (sitapura) 1,327.00 1,380.56
For Halogen bulbs (parwati Nagar) 36.28 437.91
For Machines 25.51 54.47
for Dies and Moulds 51.23 28.18
Total (a) 4,885.32 5,346.58
(b) Purchase of stock in trade
Head lamp And bulbs 3,951.06 3,131.10
Iron Sheet and CR Coil - 422.48
Total (b) 3,951.06 3,553.58

(96)



"
dUTOPRL
~—>

Excellence in Lighting

27.

28.

Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2016
(RS. IN LAKHS)

(c) Value of imported and indigenous material consumed

Imported 719.58
% 14.73%
Indigenous 4,165.74
% 85.27%

Total (c) 4,885.32

Changes in inventories of Finished goods,
work-in -progress and Stock-in-trade

OPENING STOCK
Finished Goods 215.11
Traded Goods 126.93
Work in Process 435.34
777.38

CLOSING STOCK
Finished Goods 314.43
Traded Goods 150.09
Work in Process 704.58
1,169.10
TOTAL (391.72)

Employees Benefits Expenses

Salaries & Wages 676.12
Directors Remuneration (including perquisites) 88.53
Directors sitting fees 2.80
Bonus & Ex-gratia 68.58
Leave Encashment (Refer note 42 ) 7.50
Production Incentives 61.17
Employer's Contribution to Provident fund, Family pension fund, etc. 40.39
Employer's Contribution to ESI 9.88
Labour & Staff Welfare 10.77
House Rent Allowance 191.07
Notice Pay (0.38)
Gratuity (Refer note 42) 41.86
TOTAL 1,198.29

(97)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

835.34
15.62%
4,511.24
84.38%

5,346.58

262.71
80.48
262.73

605.92

215.11
126.93
435.34
777.38

(171.46)

611.23
68.92
2.59
4755
7.69
81.08
38.53
11.80
10.15
168.70
(1.96)
40.98

1,087.26
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Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED

29. Finance Cost

Interest expenses :-

Interest on Term Loan

Interest to Banks

Interest to Others

Interest on shortfall of Advance Income tax

Total
Other borrowing cost

TOTAL

30. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

31.

Depreciation on Tangible Assets
Amortization on Intangible Assets

TOTAL

Other Expenses

(a) Manufacturing Expenses

Repairing to Plant & Machinery (including Die Repairing)
Water & Electricity Charges

Job Labour Expenses

Repairing to Factory Building

Quality & Sample Testing

Drawing & Designing (Research & Development Expenses)
Fuel & Coal

Total (a)

(b) Administrative Expenses
Traveling & Conveyance
Postage, Telephone & Telex
Vehicle Maintenance
Printing & Stationery
Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance Premium

Legal Expenses

Books & Periodicals

Rent, Rates & Taxes
Payment to Auditors :-

1. for Audit fees

2. for tax audit fees

3. For taxation matters
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31ST MARCH 2016
(RS. IN LAKHS)

271.28
131.81
25.45
2.00

430.54

205.62

636.16

223.72
10.38

234.10

57.12
177.58
707.52

13.18

7.91

10.22

34.68

1,008.21

80.34
20.14
10.72
10.70
18.28

9.02
49.47

3.22
10.59

291
0.83
0.22

31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

199.28
128.07
52.94
4.13

384.42
115.78

500.20

187.35
16.41

203.76

45.86
163.50
624.79

2.26
5.11
2.64
33.69

877.85

60.07
18.74
10.39
10.77
11.05

3.99
10.41

3.35
21.05

1.95
0.44
0.86
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32

33.

34.

35.

Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2016
(RS. IN LAKHS)
4. Other services 0.30
Internal Audit Fee 4.20
Consultation Fee 112.18
Miscellaneous Expenses 30.31
Charity & Donation 4.22
Sales Tax Demand -
Foreign currency fluctuation (1.41)
Total (b) 366.24
(c.) Selling Expenses -
Export Development Expenses 9.90
Sales Promotion 150.99
Freight & Insurance Outwards 229.26
Commission & Discount 345.37
Entertainment Expenses 6.46
Prior period Exepences 36.27
Breakage & Damages 38.94
Total (c) 817.19
TOTAL (a+b+c) 2,191.64
. Current Tax
Provision for Income tax (Current year) 28.00
Add short/ (excess) provision for earlier year (0.85)
TOTAL 27.15
CIF Value of Imports
Capital Goods & Spares 2111
Raw Material 677.22
Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Traveling 33.01
Commission 50.47
Others 2146
TOTAL 104.94
Earnings in Foreign Currency
Revenue from Exports on FOB Basis 3,480.82
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

0.81

3.60

36.26

4739

2.39

2.04

29.73

275.29

31.55
37.46
231.29
199.61
5.29
11.20
32.64
549.04

1,702.18

11.25
6.17

17.42

15.92
806.29

13.77
49.51
8.59

71.87

3,716.29



AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2016 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)
36. Earning Per Share
Basic

Profit after Tax 60.97 35.33
Weighted Average number of Equity Share outstanding 10581241 9976392
Basic EPS 0.58 0.35
Face Value per Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Diluted
Profit after Tax 60.97 35.33
Weighted Average number of Equity Share outstanding 10669424 10154604
Diluted EPS 0.57 0.34
Face Value per Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

37.

38.

39.

The Company has not made any remittance in foreign currency on account of dividend
during the year and does not have information as to the extent to which remittance in
foreign currency on account of dividend have been made by or on behalf of non-resident
shareholders. The particulars of dividend (after tax) on account of non-resident
shareholdersareasunder:

(i) No. of Non-resident shareholders 44
(35)

(ii)  No.ofSharesheld by them 24542
(26927)

(iii) AmountofNetDividend (NIL)
(NIL)

There are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues,
which are outstanding for more than 45 days at the Balance sheet date. The above
information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the Company.

The Company has a separate division for manufacturing Machines, Dies & Moulds. In
the absence of necessary records the costing of such machines, dies & moulds for
Rs.302.65 Lakhs has been evaluated by Chartered Engineer & certified by the
Management on which we have relied upon. These machines, dies & moulds have been
shown as Inter unit Sales in respective divisions and transferred to Fixed Assets as
Captive Consumption.
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40.

41.

Pursuant to the AS-29 - Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities,
the disclosures relating to the provisions made in the accounts for the year ended

31*March 2016 are as follows:

Provisions

Gratuity

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Leave Encashment

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Income Tax (MAT)

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Doubtful Debts

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Doubtful Loans & Advances

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Diminution in value of Investments
Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Current Year

231.20
41.86
12.08

260.98

46.55
7.50
1.57

52.48

12.75
30.00
12.75
30.00

45.52
Nil
Nil
45.52

47.46
Nil
Nil
47.46

39.05
Nil
Nil

39.05

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Previous Year

19591
40.98
5.69
231.20

40.19
7.69
1.33

46.55

17.00
12.75
17.00
12.75

45.52
Nil
Nil

45.52

47.46
Nil
Nil

47.46

39.05
Nil
Nil

39.05

The Company did not have convertible/partly convertible debentures as on

31" March 2016.
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42. Defined Benefit Plans(Unfunded)-As per actuarial valuation as on

31" March 2016:-
(Rs.in Lakhs)
I. Amounts to be recognized in Balance Sheet Gratuity Leave Encashment
Present value of funded obligations - -
Fair Value of plan assets - -
Present value of unfunded obligations 260.98 52.48
(231.20) (46.55)
Unrecognized past service cost - -
Net liability 260.98 52.48
(231.20) (46.55)
Amounts in the Balance Sheet:
Liabilities 260.98 52.48
(231.20) (46.55)
Assets - -
Net Liability 260.98 52.48
(231.20) (46.55)
II. Expenses recognized in Income Statement
Current Service cost 22.65 8.99
(20.66) (8.09)
Interest on obligation 17.80 3.58
(15.67) (3.22)
Expected return on plan assets -
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year 1.41 -5.07
(4.65) (-3.62)
Past service cost - -
Losses (gains) on curtailments and settlement - -
Expenses recognized in P & L 41.86 7.50
(40.98) (7.69)
III. Table Showing Change in Benefit
Obligation
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation on 1.4.2015 231.20 46.55
(195.91) (40.19)
Service Cost for the year 22.65 8.99
(20.66) (8.09)
Interest cost for the year 17.80 3.58
(15.67) (3.22)
Actuarial losses (gains) 1.41 -5.07
(4.65) (-3.62)
Benefits paid -12.08 (-1.33)
(-5.69) -1.57
Closing defined benefit obligation on 31.03.2016 260.98 52.48
(231.20) (46.55)
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IV. Tables of Fair Value of Plan Assets

Opening fair value of plan assets - -
Expected return - -
Actuarial gains and (Losses) - -
Assets distributed on settlements - -
Contributions by employer - -
Assets acquired in an amalgamation in the nature

of purchase

Exchange differences on foreign plans - -
Benefits paid - -
Closing balance of fund - -

V. Tables showing Category of Plan Assets
Government of India Securities - -
High quality corporate bonds - -
Equity shares of listed companies - -
Property - -
Funds Management by Insurer - -
Bank balance - -

VL. Principal Actuarial Valuation

Discount Rate as on 31.03.2016 7.70% 7.70%
Expected return on plan assets at 31.03.2016 - -
Annual increase in Salary costs 7.00% 7.00%

43. Accounting Standard 17 - “Segment Reporting”

The Company is engaged in Production of Automotive Head Lamps and Halogen Bulbs.For
Management purposes, company is organized into major operating activity of the
Automotive Head Lamps and Bulbs besides manufacturing of Dies and Machines.
Revenue from Dies and Machines of the year is less than 10% of the total revenue. The
Company has no activity outside India except export of Automotive Head Lamps and
Bulbs manufactured in India. Thereby no geographical segment and no segment wise
informationis reported.
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44. Related Party Information

1. Relationship.
a. Wholly owned Subsidiary
Autopal Inc, USA.
b.  Enterprises in which the company is having substantial interest/significant
influence directly or indirectly.
Autopal MPG Marketing Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Alwar Auto Pvt. Ltd)
c. Key Management Personnel
Shri M.P. Gupta (Chairman & Managing Director)
Shri Amit MahipalGupta (Whole Time Director)
Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta (Whole Time Director)
Shri . B. Soni (Chief Financial Officer)
Shri Vishal Agarwal (Company Secretary)
d. Relatives of Key Management Personnel with whom transactions have taken
place.
Smt. Anubha Gupta
Smt. Usha Gupta
Smt. Sneha Goel
Smt. Bhawna Gupta
Adarsh Gupta HUF
e. Enterprises over which persons described in (c) or (d) above alongwith their
relatives are able to exercise significant influence, where transaction has taken
place.
Palsoft Infosystems Ltd.
Mamraj Sons (Auto) Ltd.
Autolite Manufacturing Ltd.
Anusika Industries Ltd
Tanishka Auto components Pvt.Ltd.
Parvati Seva Sansthan
Autopal Industries Ltd
Autolite Marketing Pvt. Ltd
Siyaram Auto Polymers ,LLP
High Street Lighting Pvt. Ltd.
Automax Technologies

Note :- Related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the
Auditors.
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Transaction with related parties: (Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars Related Parties referred in above

1(a) 1(b) 1(c) 1(d) 1(e)
PURCHASE:
Goods & Material - - - - 2710.20
Fixed Assets - - - - -
SALES:
Goods, Material & Services 42.86 - - - 1038.90
Fixed Assets 13.08
EXPENSES:
Directors' Remuneration - - 88.53 - -
Job work charges - - - - 170.80
Donation - - - - 0.51
Salary - - 16.39 36.19 -
Commission - - - - 6.65
Discount 0.35 3.61
Expenses recharged by Other - - - - 4.39
parties
INCOME:
Rent - - - - 0.66
Expenses recharged to Other - - - - 51.37
parties
Royalty Received 16.62
FINANCE &
INVESTMENT:
Loan/Advance given - - 95.07 6.63 52.94
Advances recovered/ Received - - 101.12 8.31 20.65
Money received against share - - 13.50 9.00 -
warrants
OUTSTANDING:
Payable:
Opening Balance - - 2.18 0.18
Closing Balance - - 7.92 1.86 -
Receivable :
Opening Balance 0.85 31545 7.53 - 1964.39
Closing Balance 0.92 31545 7.24 - 2275.31
Personal Guarantees - - 1975.98 -
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45.

46.

47.

48.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING LEASE
1. Finance Lease
There is no Finance Lease taken by the Company during the year.
2. Operating Lease
a) The total of future minimum lease payment under non cancelable operating
lease for each of the following periods:-
(i) Not later than one year : Nil
(ii) Later than one year and not later than five years : Nil
(iii) Later than five years : Nil
b) Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the year
ended on 31.03.2016 Rs.0.66 Lakhs (7.50 Lakhs)
c) The Company has not given any assets on sub-lease during the year.

The Company has credited Rs. 308.68 Lakhs in earlier years for export incentives and
other incentives in Profit and Loss Account on estimated basis.The concerned
department has not accepted the claim. The Company is in the process to provide desired
information Further no payment has been received upto 31.03.2016 against export
incentive so credited.

The Company has entered into an agreement with Anusika Industries Limited in
financial year 2010-11 to recover the advance given for Job work of Manufacturing Head
Lamps by exclusive use of Manufacturing facilities of the said Company. The aforesaid
Company is registered with Board for Industrial & Financial Reconstruction (BIFR),but
doing Job work for Autolite (India) Limited for last 14 years. However no amount has
beenrecovered during financial year 2015-16 according to the agreement. In the opinion
of the Management, recovery of outstanding balance of Rs 606.72 Lakhs is doubtful. As
there is uncertainty of the amount recoverable from party in the absence of order of BIFR
the managementhas notprovided any amountin the books.

(i) The Company has lodged claims for development cost for Rs.252.00 Lakhs and for
dues against supplies for Rs.3.16 Lakhs on Pal Peugeot Limited, Mumbai, before
Receiver, High Court of Mumbai on 03.06.2004 under Suit No. 3636 CR 1999 and
further the claim was also filed before Official Liquidator, Mumbai on 23.09.2006
As per the information received the land of Pal Peugeot Limited is disposed-off by
the Receiver/Official Liquidator and amount realized is Rs.726 Crore and
settlement of claim process will start soon.

(i) The Company has lodged criminal suit for loss on account of Debit of Duty Free
Licenses and clearing charges for Rs.62 Lakhs on M/s. Megha Enterprises,
Mumbai.
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To recover the above amount the Company haslodged an FIR before the authorities.

In view of the above, the Management, on the basis of legal opinion, is of the view that
on Conservative basis Rs.90 Lakhs (which has been credited in earlier years) is
expected to be recovered from both the parties and accordingly considered as claim
receivable, butnoamount has beenrecovered till date.

49. As explained in accounting policies given in Note No. 2 (viii) no amount has been
amortized in current year and the Company has treated Deferred Revenue Expenditure
for Rs 199.40 Lakhs as Asset in Balance Sheet. These expenditure are related to years
upto 31.03.2013. The accounting policy adopted by the Company is contrary to the
treatment prescribed in AS-26 (Intangible Assets) which require such expenditure to be
written off in Profit & Loss Statement in the year of expenditure incurred.

50. The Company has entered into an agreement with Autopal MPG Marketing Pvt Ltd
(formerly known as Alwar Auto Private Ltd) in EY. 2011-12 to recover the Advance given
for Capital goodsand in EY.2012-13 torecover the balance lying in books as Receivable in
a phased manner. However no amount has been recovered during EY. 2015-16 in
accordance to the agreement. The Management is hopeful for the recovery of due amount
infinancial year 2016-17.

51. Inthe opinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief the value
ofrealization ofadvances and other Current Assetsin the ordinary course of business will
notbeless than theamountat which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

52. The Balances of Suppliers, Sundry Debtors and Loans & Advances are as per books of
accounts and subject to confirmation and reconciliation with respective parties.

53. Figuresinbracketsdenote for previous year.

54. Figures for Previousyearareregrouped or rearranged wherever considered necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even Date
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(M.P. GUPTA) (ADARSH MAHIPAL GUPTA) (1.B. SONI) FOR H.C. GARG & CO.
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
MANAGING DIRECTOR (DIN : 00855511) FRN 000152C
(DIN : 00057619)
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
PLACE : JAIPUR (PAWAN AGARWAL) (VISHALAGARWAL) (MADHUKAR GARG)
DATE : 02.06.2016 CHIEF MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) ~ COMPANY SECRETARY PNIIQg(F;RI?%:ng
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED, JAIPUR

Report on the Consolidated Financial
Statements

We have audited the accompanying
consolidated financial statements of
AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED, Jaipur
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding
Company and its subsidiary together
referred to as “the Group”) comprising of the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March,
2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated
Financial Statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors
is responsible for the preparation of these
Consolidated Financial Statements in terms
of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”)
that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The
respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group and its

associates and jointly controlled entities are
responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit. While conducting the
audit, we have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical
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requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Holding Company’s
preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Holding Company has an
adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An
audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Holding
Company’s Board of Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained
by usis sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
(i) As detailed in Note No. 43 of

Financial Statements regarding
claim for Export Incentive on
estimated basis for Rs 308.68 Lacs
by the Holding Company,

(ii) As detailed in Note No. 44 of
Financial Statements regarding Rs
606.72 Lacs being advance against
jobwork to a company which is
registered as Sick Unit with Board
for Industrial and Financial
Reconstruction against which no
provision has been made in books by
the Holding Company,

(iii) As detailed in Note No. 45 of
Financial Statements regarding
claim receivable on estimated basis
for Rs 90.00 Lacs by the Holding
Company,

(iv) As detailed in Note No. 2 (xi) and
Note No. 46 of Financial
Statements regarding Deferred
Revenue Expenditure for Rs.
199.40 Lacs not written off
during the year by the Holding
Company,

Accordingly Net Profit and
Shareholder’s fund would have been
reduced by Rs 1204.80 Lacs. Other
Non-Current Assets and Long Term
Loans & Advances would have been
reduced by Rs. 598.08 Lacs and
606.72 Lacsrespectively.

Qualified Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
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explanations given to us, except for
the effects and possible effects of the
matter described above (i) to (iv) in
the basis for qualified opinion
paragraph, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements
give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group as at March 31,
2016, and their consolidated profit
and their consolidated cash flows for
year ended on thatdate.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of
one subsidiary (Autopal Inc. USA) whose
financial statements reflects total assets of
Rs. 87.77 Lakhs as at March 31, 2016, total
revenues of Rs. 69.09 Lakhs and net cash
flows amounting to Rs. 3.25 Lakhs for the
year ended on that date. These financial
statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished
to us and our opinion is based solely on the
reports of the otherauditors.

We draw attention to the fact that the
holding company is notregular in depositing
its statutory dues with appropriate
authorities.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of
these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements
This report does not include a statement on

the matters specified in the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) order, 2016 (“the order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the companies Act, 2013, since the said
orderisnotapplicable to auditor’sreporton
consolidated financial statements.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act,
based on our Audit and on consideration of
report of the other Auditor on separate
financial statements of a subsidiary, we
reportthat:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our
audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of
account as required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements
have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of
those books;

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the
consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements;

(d) Except for the effects and possible
effects of the matter described in
the basis for qualified opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, the
aforesaid financial statements
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(e)

()

comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section
133 of Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
except for AS-9 (Revenue
Recognition) and AS-29
(Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets) as detailed
in Note No. 43, 44 and 45 of Balance
Sheet, AS-26 (Intangible Assets) as
detailed in Note No. 2(xi) and Note
No.46 of Balance Sheet;

On the basis of the written
representations received from the
directors of the holding company as on
31st March, 2016 taken on record by
the Board of Directors of the holding
company, none of the directors of the
group is disqualified as on 31st March,
2016 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

With Respect to the adequacy of the
internal financial control over
financial reporting of the Group and
the operating effectiveness of such
Controls, refer to our separate report
in Annexure A.

Place: Jaipur
Dated : 02-06-2016

(g)

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

(111)

With respect to the other matters to be
included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us and
based on our audit and on
consideration of report of the other
Auditor on separate financial
statements of a subsidiary:

The Consolidated Financial
Statements have disclosed the impact
of pending litigation if any, on its
financial position in its financial
statement - refer Note No. 22(i) to the
financial statements;

The Group did not have any long- term
contracts including derivative
contracts hence, the question of any
material foreseeable losses does not
arise;

There were no amounts which were
required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Group during the year
ended March 31,2016.

For H.C. GARG & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 000152C

Sd/-
(MADHUKAR GARG)

PROPRIETOR
M.No.070162
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s
Report

Referred to in para (f) of Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements of the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to
the members of Autolite (India) Limited on the
consolidated financial statements for the year
ended March 31,2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Act

1.

In conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the
Company as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2016, We have audited the
internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Autolite (India) Limited
(“the Holding company”) and its
subsidiary companies, its associate
companies and jointly controlled
companies , which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

2.

The respective Board of Directors of the
Holding Company , its subsidiary
companies, its associate companies and
jointly controlled companies , which are
companies incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India (ICAI). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

(112)

Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both issued by the ICAL
Those standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial
reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing
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procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of internal financial
controls system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal financial control
based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risk of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

6.

A Company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use or
disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of
internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management
override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the polices or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

(113)

In our opinion, the Holding company, its
subsidiary companies, its associate
companies and jointly controlled
companies , which are companies
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incorporated in India have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial
controls systems over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating
effectively asat March 31, 2016, based on
the internal control over financial

Place: Jaipur
Dated : 02-06-2016

(114)

reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For H.C. GARG & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 000152C

Sd/-
(MADHUKAR GARG)

PROPRIETOR
M.No.070162
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016
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The Notes No. 1 to 51 are an integral part of these Financial Statements

e

Particulars

Equity and Liabilities

Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Money received against share warrants

Note No.

3
4

Share Application Money pending allotment

Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Other Long- term liabilities
Long-term provisions
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables
Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions
Total
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible assets
Intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress
Intangible assets under development
Non-current investments
Deferred tax assets (Net)
long-term loans and advances
Other non-current assets
Current Assets
Current investments
Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and Bank Balances
Short-term loans and advances
Other current assets
Total

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
(M.P. GUPTA) (ADARSH MAHIPAL GUPTA)
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR
MANAGING DIRECTOR (DIN : 00855511)
(DIN : 00057619)
Sd/-
PLACE : JAIPUR (PAWAN AGARWAL)

DATE : 02.06.2016 CHIEF MANAGER (ACCOUNTS)

5

(ool

10

11

12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(VISHALAGARWAL)
COMPANY SECRETARY

(115)

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016 (RS. IN LAKHS)

1,058.85
2,753.42
27.00

1,967.34

236.52

1,309.01
990.49
1,075.78
106.94

9,525.35

2,165.51
30.25

66.27
259.95
1,063.56
690.49

1,693.83
2,576.54
236.07
740.43
2.45

9,525.35

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)

1,058.85
2,37491
4.50

1,427.74

206.44

683.26
1,228.23
1,252.16

84.06
8,320.15

2,028.15
7.59

69.77

991.96
774.27

51.50
1,243.81
2,280.47

133.76
738.43
0.44
8,320.15

As per our report of even Date

FOR H.C. GARG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 000152C

Sd/-

(MADHUKAR GARG)

PROPRIETOR
M.NO. 70162
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

S. Particulars Note No. for the year
No. ended 31°" March
2016 (Rs. Lakhs)

for the year
ended 31° March
2015 (Rs. Lakhs)

I Revenue from operations (Gross) 24 13,502.70 12,874.10
Less: Excise duty (686.17) (684.29)
Revenue from operations (Net) 12,816.53 12,189.80

11 Other Income 25 58.51 123.37

111 Total Revenue (I+1I) 12,875.04 12,313.18

1 \Y Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed 26 4,885.32 5,346.57
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 3,962.29 3,571.77
Changes in inventories of finished goods

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 27 (404.10) (173.08)
Employee benefits expenses 28 1,198.29 1,087.27
Finance costs 29 636.25 500.20
Depreciation and amortization expenses 30 234.10 203.76
Other expenses 31 2,218.90 1,722.99
Total Expenses 12,731.05 12,259.49

\' Profit before exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax (III-1V) 143.99 53.69

VI Exceptional items - -

VII  Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 143.99 53.69

VIII Extraordinary items - -

IX Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 143.99 53.69

X Tax expense
(1) Current tax 32 27.56 17.80
(2) Deferred tax 55.85 -

XI Profit/(Loss) for the period from
continuing operations (1X-X) 60.59 35.89

XII  Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -

XIII Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -

XIV  Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing
operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) - -

XV  Profit/(Loss) for the period (X+XIV) 60.59 35.89

XVI  Earnings per equity share:

{Nominal value per share Rs.10/-} 33
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 0.57 0.36
(2) Diluted (in Rs.) 0.57 0.35

The Notes No. 1 to 51 are an integral part of these Financial Statements

As per our report of even Date
For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(M.P. GUPTA) (ADARSH MAHIPAL GUPTA) (1.B. SONI) FOR H.C. GARG & CO.
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN : 00057619)

(DIN : 00855511) FRN 000152C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
PLACE : JAIPUR (PAWAN AGARWAL) (VISHALAGARWAL) (MADHUKAR GARG)

DATE : 02.06.2016 CHIEF MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) COMPANY SECRETARY PROPRIETOR

(116) M.NO. 70162
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

(Rs. In Lakhs)

SN PARTICULARS Year ended
31st March 2016
A.|CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax 143.99
Depreciation and Amortization 234.10
Interest (Net) 416.81
Profit on sale of Tangible Assets (8.23)
Loss/ (Profit) on Redemption of Current/ Non Current Investment (3.37)
Dividend Received 0.00
Net Unrealised Exchange (Gain)/ Loss 6.96
Provision for gratuity & Leave encashment 49.36
Gratuity & Leave encashment paid (13.65)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 825.97
Trade & other receivables (190.07)
Inventories (450.19)
Trade & Other payables (424.20)
Cash Generated from operations (238.49)
Taxes paid ( Net of Refunds) (39.18)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (277.67)
B.|CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

Share Capital Issued 0.00
Money received against share warrents 22.50
Purchase of Current Investments 0.00
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SN PARTICULARS (Rs. In Lakhs)
Year ended
31st March 2016
Sale of Current Investments 58.37
Purchase / Acquisition of Tangible Assets (517.88)
Sale of Tangilble Assets 43.54
Interest Income 11.72
Dividend Income 0.00
Net Cash Used In Investment Activities (381.75)
C.|CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds / Repayment in Borrowings (Net) 1165.35
Interest paid (428.54)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 736.81
Net increase /(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 77.39
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 70.00
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 147.39
Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalent
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equvalents as above 147.39
Add: Fixed Deposits Maturity 3 to 12 months 88.68
Closing Balance of Cash & Bank Balances Refer Note No.19 236.07

* (Figures in brackets represent outflow)
For and on behalf of the Board

As per our report of even Date

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(M.P. GUPTA) (ADARSH MAHIPAL GUPTA) (1.B. SONI) FOR H.C. GARG & CO.

CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MANAGING DIRECTOR (DIN : 00855511) FRN 000152C

(DIN : 00057619)

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

PLACE : JAIPUR (PAWAN AGARWAL) (VISHALAGARWAL) (MADHUKAR GARG)
DATE : 02.06.2016 CHIEF MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) COMPANY SECRETARY PROPRIETOR

M.NO. 70162
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
1.GENERAL INFORMATION:
Autolite (India) Limited, Jaipur ("the Holding Company"), is a manufacturer and Exporter of
Automotive Head lamps and Halogen lamps. The Holding Company’s product is exported to
more than 50 countries. The Holding Company is supplying its product to leading OEM i.e Tata
Motors, Mahindra & Mahindra, Swaraj Mazda, Escort Yamaha, Ashoka Leyland, V.E
Commerecial, etc.and supplying in India in replacement market through its Dealer Distributors
Network. The Holding Company has been awarded “STAR EXPORT HOUSE” status by Ministry
of Commerce, Government of India. The Holding Company’s equity shares are actively traded
on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. and National Stock Exchange Ltd. Autopal INC., USA ("the
Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company") is engaged in trading of Automotive Head lamps and
Halogen lamps in USA manufactured by the Holding Company.

Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS)

The CFS relates to Autolite (India) Limited, Jaipur (‘the Holding Company’) and its Subsidiary
Company, M /s Autopal Inc. USA (together referred to as ‘Autolite Group’) have been prepared in
compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (‘the Act’) and
other pronouncement of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, on relevant provision
of the Act, applicable guidelines issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and
generally accepted accounting principles applicable in India (GAAP). The accounting policies
have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or arevision to an existing accounting standard requires changes in accounting policy
hithertoin use.

2.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(i). PrinciplesofConsolidation

(a) The CFS has been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 21,
“Consolidated Financial Statements.”

(b) The CFS of Autolite Group have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book value of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminated
intra-group balances and intragroup transactions resulting in un-realized profits or
losses.

(c) the consolidated financial statements are presented, to the extent possible, in the same
formatasthatadopted by the Holding Company for its standalone financial statements.

(d) The CFS have been prepared by using uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and other eventsin similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the
same manner as those of the parent Company’s independent financial statements unless
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stated otherwise.

(e) The operations of foreign subsidiary have been considered by the management, as non-
integral operations as described in Accounting Standard - 11 revised (“Accounting for
the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates”).

(f) The difference between the cost to the Holding Company of its investments in the
subsidiary and its portion of equity of subsidiary at the dates they became subsidiary, is
recognized in the financial statement as goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.
This is based upon determination of pre-acquisition profit/losses and of net worth on
the date of the acquisition determined by the management on the basis of certain
estimates which have been relied upon by the auditors.

(g) Thegoodslyingintheinventory of any entity may include certain goods which have been
processed in and transferred from one or more group entity. For the purpose of
consolidation, the amount of unrealized profits included in the value of such goods lying
in the inventory of any entity as at the end of the financial period, have been eliminated to
the extent of percentage of net profit of the same financial period of the entity from
whom these goods have been procured.

(h) Fornonintegral foreign operation, the assets and liabilities are translated at the closing
rate. Income and expense items of the non integral foreign operation are translated at
exchange rate at the date of the transaction and all resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in a foreign currency translation reserve on consolidation until the
disposal of the netinvestment.

(ii) TheSubsidiaries and Associates considered in the CFS are:

Name of the Country of Ownership Interest/ | Financial year ends on
Subsidiaries Incorporation voting power (%)

Direct Subsidiaries

Autopal Inc. USA | 100% | 31st March
Step-down Subsidiaries Nil
Associates Nil

(120)
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(i11) Additional information, as required under Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013
of entity consolidated as Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/ Associates

Net Assets i.e. total Assets minus|  Shares in profit or loss
total liabilities
Name of the Company As % of Amount (Rs in As % of Amount (Rs in
consolidated net Lakhs) consolidated Lakhs)
assets profit and loss
Parent Company 98.62% 3786.44 100.63% 60.97
Autolite (India) Limited (98.51%) (3387.16) (98.44%) (35.33)
Subsidiary Company
India
Foreign
Autopal Inc., USA 1.88% 71.99 -0.23% -0.14
(2.03%) (69.87) (4.76%) (1.71)
Minority Interest in all subsidiary - - - -
Associates
(Investment as per the equity method)
Indian
Foreign
Joint Ventures
(As per Proportionate
Consolidation/ Investment)
As per the equity method
Indian
Foreign - - - -
TOTAL 100.50% 3858.43 100.40% 60.83
(100.54%) (3457.03) (103.20%) (37.04)
Less: Inter Company elimination and 0.50% 19.16 0.40% 0.24
consolidated adjustment (0.54%) (18.77) (3.20%) (1.15)
TOTAL 100% 3839.27 100% 60.59
(100%) (3438.26) (100%) (35.89)
(iv) BASIS OF PREPARATION:

These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the generally accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis. These financial statements have been prepared to
comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with rule 7 of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
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Group’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

(v) TANGIBLE ASSETS
All tangible assets are stated in the Balance Sheet at Cost. The Group capitalizes all
costsrelated to fixed assets acquisitions and installations.

(vi) INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Business Application Software intended for Long Term use is recorded at acquisition
cost. These softwares are amortized over their estimated useful life of 30 months.

(vii) DEPRECIATION

(a) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of Depreciable
amount on the Written down value (WDV) method for Headlamp Division
and on straight line method (SLM) for Halogen Lamp Unit, Dies & Mould
Division & Machine Building Division on single shift basis. Depreciation is
provided based on useful life of the Assets as prescribed in part C of
Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013.

(b) Depreciation on addition & deletion during the year has been provided on
pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition & deletion.

(c) From the date schedule II of the companies Act, 2013 had come into effect,
the carrying amount of the assets as on the date after retaining the residual
value has been depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset as per
this Schedule.

(d) No depreciationis provided on Lease hold land.

(e) Depreciation on Fixed Assets of Autopal Inc. (Subsidiary Company) is
provided on Straight Line Method (SLM).

(viii) INVENTORIES

(a) Raw Material, Stores & Spares, Work in Process are valued at landed cost or
netrealizable value, whicheverislower

(b) Finished goodsare valued at Cost or Netrealizable value, whicheverislower.

(c) The cost of imported Raw Material includes custom duties and other direct
expenditure.

(d) Inventories have been valued on firstin first out basis.
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(ix)

(x)

(xi)

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION

(a) Export sales are accounted for at the actual rates prevailing on the date of
transaction.

(b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency is accounted for at the rates prevailing on
the date of transaction.

(c) Cost of Imported material is converted to Indian Currency at the rate
prevailing on the date of debiting such transaction by the Bank.

(d) Current Assets and Current Liabilities are accounted for at the rates

prevailing asatthe Balance Sheet date.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Local Sales:

Sales are inclusive of Excise Duty but exclusive of Sales Tax and Trade Discount. Sales
isinclusive of inter-unit transfer whichis Rs.2009.22 Lakhs (Rs.2148.34 Lakhs)

ExportSales:
Export Sales are inclusive of Freight & Insurance wherever the terms are of CIF/C&F
basis. Export Sales are accounted on the date of removal of goods from Factory.

Other Income:

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Income from duty drawback and Export incentives are recognized on accrual basis.
Dividend income isrecognized when the right toreceive dividend is established.

DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE

Expenditure in respect of New Export Market Development through participation in
"Foreign Trade Fair’, New Product Development and Technical Know how are treated
as deferred revenue expenditure upto Financial Year 2012-13 and are amortized in
subsequent five years.

(xii) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(1) The Holding Company has Defined Contribution Plan for its Employees
Retirement Benefits comprising of Provident Fund and Employees State
Insurance Fund. The Holding Company and eligible employees make
monthly contribution to the above mentioned funds at a specified
percentage of the covered employee’s salary. The Holding Company
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(3)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

recognizes its contributions as expenses of the year in which the liability is
incurred.

(2) The Holding Company has Defined Benefit Plan comprising of Gratuity Fund

and Leave Encashment. The liability for Gratuity and Leave Encashment is
determined on the basis of independent actuarial valuation done at year
end. There are no Plan Assets inrespect of the above as both are non-funded.

Group Accident Policy- The Holding Company has taken a policy from Bajaj
Allianz General Insurance Co. Limited to cover those employees which are not
covered in E.S.I.C Act. Premium paid/payable during the year is charged to Profit
and Loss Account.

INVESTMENTS
Investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term
investments is made, only if such decline is other than temporary.

TAXATION

Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax charge or credit.
Provision for current tax is made on the assessable income at the tax rate
applicable to the relevant assessment year. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax
liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted by
the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought
forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws are recognized, only if
there is a virtual certainty of its realization supported by convincing evidence.
Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized, only to
the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realizations. At each Balance Sheet
date, the Holding Company reassesses the carrying amount of deferred tax assets
toreassureitsrealization.

LEASE TRANSACTION
For assets taken on operating lease, lease rentals payable are charged to revenue.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost on working capital is charged against the Profit/Loss for the year in
which it is incurred. Borrowing cost that is attributable to the
construction/acquisition of fixed assets are capitalized as part of the cost of these
capitalized assets till the date of completion of physical construction/mechanical
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(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

completion of the assets.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is
any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An Asset is
treated as impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the recoverable
amount. An impairmentloss is charged to the Profitand Loss Accountin the year in
which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior
accounting periods is reversed if there has been change in the estimate of the
recoverable amount.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSESTS

The Group recognizes a provision where there is a present obligation asaresult ofa
past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingentliability is
made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
arereviewed ateach Balance Sheetdate.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand,
demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

(125)



AUTOLITE (INDIA) LIMITED

Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016  AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)
3. Share Capital

Authorised:

3,00,00,000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each

1,00,00,000 Redeemable preference shares of Rs.10/- each
Issued ,Subscribed and Paid Up:

105,81,241 (98,53,741) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,058.12 1,058.12
Add: Share Forfeiture 0.73 0.73
TOTAL 1,058.85 1,058.85
(a) Reconciliation of number of shares
Equity Shares :-
Particulars No.of Shares No.of Shares
As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,05,81,241 98,53,741 1,058.12 985.37
Add: Shares issued during the year - 7,27,500 - 72.75
Balance as at the end of the year 1,05,81,241 1,05,81,241 1,058.12 1,058.12
Add: Share Forfeiture - - 0.73 0.73
1,058.85 1,058.85

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached
toshares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of
equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per
share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per
share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the
event of liquidation ,the equity shareholders are
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential
amounts in the proportion to their share holding.

( ¢ ) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding
more than 5% of the aggregate Shares in the
Company.

No. of Shares No.of Shares

As at31.03.2016 Asat31.03.2015

)M.P.Gupta 1318763 (12.46%) 1318763 (12.46%)
)Autopal Marketing PvtLtd 593400 (5.61%) 593400 (5.61%)

(1
(2 (

(3)Autopal Glass Pvt Ltd 590000 (5.58%) 590000 (5.58%)
(4) Usha Gupta 696775 (6.59%) 696475 (6.58%
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016
(RS. IN LAKHS)

4. Reserves and Surplus

Capital Reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Less: Transfer to Statement of Profit and Loss
Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Balance as at the end of the year

Capital Redemption Reserve

Securities Premium account - -

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add: Received on conversion of share warrants in equity shares
Balance as at the end of the year

General Reserves

Balance as at the beginning of the year
Add: Transfer from Capital Reserve
Balance as at the end of the year

Utilized Investment Allowance Reserve
Utilized Export Development Reserve

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance

Add: Adjustments

Balance as at the end of the year

Debit balance in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add: Impact of transitional provisions of Schdule I1
-Depreciation

Less : Deferred Tax Assets Recognized for Earlier Years
Less: Profit for the year

Less: Dividend remitted during the year

Balance as at the end of the year

TOTAL
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814.40

814.40

25.00

3,678.15

3,678.15

496.22
496.22
3.39
1.21
19.08

2.27
21.35

(2,662.68)
315.80

60.59

(2,286.30)

2,753.42

AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

814.56

0.17
814.40

25.00
3,649.05

29.10
3,678.15

496.05
0.17
496.22
3.39
1.21

19.08
19.08
(2,651.055
47.37
35.89
(2,662.535

2,374.91
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016 (RS. IN LAKHS)

5. Long-Term Borrowings:

Secured:

Term Loans :-

From Banks :-

Working Capital demand Loan from Kotak Mahindra
Bank Limited Account No 0271TL0100000117

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable in 60 equal monthly
installments beginning from 25/07/2013

Working Capital demand Loan from Kotak Mahindra

Bank Limited Account No 0271TL0100000182

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable in 36 equal monthly
installments beginning from 15/01/2015

Nature of security

1. Secured by way of Firstand exclusive charge on all
existing and future current assets/ movable assets
and plantand machinery of the Company

2. Secured by way ofequitable charge on the land &
building situated at VKI Area Jaipur

Working Capital demand Loan from Andhra Bank Account No
0269301000006843

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable in 29 monthly
installments beginning from 26/09/2015

Working Capital demand Loan from Andhra Bank Account No
0269301000006834

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable in 34 monthly
installments beginning from 26/09/2015

Nature of security

1. Secured by way of First and exclusive charge on all existing
and future current assets and movable fixed assets including
plant and machinery excluding assets financed by Electronica
Finance Limited and other FIs

2. Secured by way of equitable charge on the land & building
situated at VKI Area Jaipur

3. Personal Guarantee of Promoter Directors

From Others: -
Religare Finvest Limited Mortgage Loan A/c No. XMORJAI00053349
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 120 monthly installments

along with interest after a moratorium of 1 months beginning
from 01/08/2014
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Nature of security : First paripassu charge on

land and building situated at E- 527 to 529 RIICO industrial
Area, Sitapura, Jaipur in the name of the borrower and
irrevocable & unconditional personal guarantee of

Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

Religare Finvest Limited 1,824.46 -
Mortgage Loan A/c No. XMORJAI00065851

Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 119 monthly
installments along with interest beginning from 01/11/2015
Nature of security : First paripassu charge on land and
building situated at E- 527 to 529 RIICO industrial Area,
Sitapura, Jaipur in the name of the borrower and

irrevocable & unconditional personal guarantee of

Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

Electronica Finance Limited Account No 114-017469-000201-01 32.94 52.09
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 59 equal monthly

installments beginning from 15/06/2012

Nature of Security: Secured by hypothecation of machines

purchased and personal guarantee of Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

Electronica Finance Limited Account No. 114-017469-000201-03 21.61 30.61
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 59 equal monthly

installments beginning from 15/12/2012

Nature of Security: Secured by hypothecation of machines

purchased and personal guarantee of Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta

Volkswagen Finance Car Loan Account No. 20131039854 - 1.12
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 equal monthly

installments beginning from 16/11/2013

Nature of security : Vehicle Term Loan are secured by way of

hypothecation of vehicle financed by Volkswagen

Finance Pvt Limited

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd.

Vehicle loan Account No CF9816600 - 1.28
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 equal monthly

installments beginning from 10/12/2013

Nature of security : Vehicle Term Loan are secured by way of

hypothecation of vehicle financed by Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited

Religare Finvest Limited SME Loan A/c No. XSME]JAI00049731 - 13.46
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 Equal Monthly

installments starting from
Nature of Security : Unsecured

TOTAL 1,967.34 1,427.74
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS)

6.Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employees Benefits :-

Gratuity 201.29
Leave encashment 35.23
TOTAL 236.52

7. Short -Term Borrowings

Secured :-

Packing Credit Limit from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited -
Overdraft from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited -

Nature of security :
1. Secured by way of First and exclusive charge on all existing
and future current assets/ movable assets and plant and
machinery of the Company
2. Secured by way of equitable charge on the land & building
situated at VKI Area Jaipur
Packing Credit Limit from Andhra Bank 799.60
CC Limit from Andhra Bank 509.41

Nature of security :

1. Secured by way of First and exclusive charge on all existing
and future current assets and movable fixed assets including
plant and machinery excluding assets financed by Electronica
Finance Limited and other FIs

2. Secured by way of equitable charge on the land & building
situated at VKI Area Jaipur

3. Personal Guarantee of Promoters Directors

Overdraft from ICICI bank limited -
Nature of security :
1. Secured against Units of Tata Income Fund Plan

TOTAL 1,309.01

08. Trade Payables
a)- Dues of micro, small & medium enterprises

( Refer Note 38) -
b)- Others 990.49

TOTAL 990.49
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174.43
32.01

206.44

599.99
47.69

35.58

683.26

1,228.23
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Particulars

9. Other Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debts
(Refer Note 5 also):-
Secured:
Term Loans :-
From Banks :-
Working Capital demand Loan from
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Account No0271TL0100000117
Working Capital demand Loan from
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Account No0271TL0100000182
Working Capital demand Loan from
Andhra Bank Account No02693010006843
Working Capital demand Loan from
Andhra Bank Account No 02693010006834

From Financial Institutions :-

Religare Finvest Limited

SME Loan A/c No. XSMEJAI00049731

Religare Finvest Limited

Mortgage Loan A/c No. XMORJAI00053349

Religare Finvest Limited

Mortgage Loan A/c No. XMORJAI00065851
Electronica Finance Limited 114-017469-000201-01
Electronica Finance Limited 114-017469-000201-03
Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited vehicle loan

account No CF6070345

Terms of Repayment :

Repayable in 60 equal monthly installments
beginning from 17/06/2010

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited vehicle

loan account No CF6041965

Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 59 equal monthly
installments beginning from 31/05/2010

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited vehicle

loan account no CF8206420

Terms of Repayment :

Repayable in 36 equal monthly installments beginning
from 10/08/2012

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited vehicle loan account no CF9816600

Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 equal

monthly installments beginning from 10/12/2013
Volkswagen Finance Car Loan Account No. 20131039854
Terms of Repayment : Repayable in 36 equal monthly
installments beginning from 16/11/2013

Nature of security : Vehicle Term Loan are secured

by way of hypothecation of vehicle financed by them
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68.73

22.92

13.46

116.65

19.15
9.00

1.28

1.12

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015(RS. IN LAKHS)

18.85

59.12

17.48

64.51

16.74
7.86
0.73

0.22

0.95

1.72

1.77
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Particulars

Other Liabilities:-

Sundry Creditors (others)

Advance from Customers
Outstanding Liabilities

Government Dues

Security Deposit from Staff

Security From Dealers & Distributors

10. Short Term Provisions
Provision for Income Tax

Provision for Employees Benefits :-
Gratuity

Leave encashment

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS)

220.34
201.54
241.56
49.72
23.51
86.80

TOTAL

30.00

59.69
17.25

TOTAL 106.94
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AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015(RS. IN LAKHS)

253.47
275.27
284.63
80.30
25.37
143.15

1,252.16

12.75

56.77
14.54

84.06
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS) 2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)

12. Non Current Investments
Trade Investments (valued at cost)
Quoted
Fully paid equity shares at cost of Limited Companies.
(i) Autopal Industries Limited, Jaipur.
100 Shares @ 25/- each 0.03 0.03
Un-Quoted
Fully paid up 6 Equity Shares of US$ 10,000 - -
each of Autopal Inc. USA a wholly owned subsidiary
MAMRA] SONS AUTO LIMITED 3.50 7.00
35000 (70000) Shares @ 10 each
Other investments (valued at cost)
Quoted
(i) IDBI BANK LIMITED
160 Shares @ 81.25 incl. Bonus Shares 0.13 0.13
ii) Palsoft Infosystems Limited, Jaipur
501300 Shares @ 20/- each 100.26 100.26
10 Shares @ 10/- each
Un-Quoted
Fully paid up Equity Shares at cost of Limited Companies
(i) Anusika Industries Limited, Jaipur

2800 Shares @ 50 each 1.40 1.40
Less :- Provision For Diminution In Value of Investments (39.05) (39.05)

TOTAL 66.27 69.77
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 100.42 100.42
Market value of quoted investments 19.09 11.91
Aggregate amount of un-quoted investments 4.90 8.40
Aggregate Provision made for diminution in value of investment 39.05 39.05

13. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(a) Deferred Tax Assets

1 On account of unabsorbed depreciation 287.38 -
2 On account of provisions 40.79 -
3 On account of other timing difference 118.86 -
Total (a) 447.03 -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities
1 On account of depreciation 125.47 -
2 On account of deferred revenue expenditure 61.61 -
Total (b) 187.08 -
Net Deferred tax assets (a-b) 259.95 -
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS) 2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)

14. Long -Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good ( unless otherwise stated):

Capital Advances:-

To Related parties 104.25 90.42

To Others 89.93 14.76

Others loans & advances :-

To Suplliers - -

To Others 89.56 104.11

To firms or private companies in which any

director is a partner or a director or a 128.00 128.00

Security Deposits with Govt./Semi Govt.Departments 29.28 27.85

Doubtful

Capital Advances :-

To Others 37.20 37.20

Less : Provision For Doubtful loans & Advances (27.90) (27.90)

Others loans & advances :-

To Related parties 606.72 611.00

To Others 26.08 26.08

Less : Provision For Doubtful loans & Advances (19.56) (19.56)
TOTAL 1,063.56 991.96

15. Other Non-Current Assets

Excise duty under claim 36.21 36.21

Demand Under Dispute 6.45 3.18

Claim receivables (including Cenvat,Service tax

& sales tax receivables) 432.97 500.43

Fixed deposit with bank with maturity period

more than twelve month 15.46 35.05

(Out of which FDR Pledged with
Banks Rs.15.46 Lakhs (Rs.35.05 Lakhs ) )
Deferred Revenue Expenditure 199.40 199.40

TOTAL 690.49 774.27

16. Current Investment
In Mutual Fund-Unquoted
Tata Income Fund Plan (lien marked) - 51.50
Number of Units 1,20,524.776
TOTAL - 51.50

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - 51.50
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Particulars

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS)

AS AT 31ST MARCH
2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)

17. Inventories
At lower of cost or net Realizable value

Raw Materials, Stores & Packing Material
{(includes in transit Rs. 1.74 Lakhs)

(31.03.2015:- Rs. 10.00 Lakhs)} 485.67 439.60
Work-in-Progress 704.59 435.34
Finished Goods 314.43 215.11
Stock- in- trade 189.15 153.76
TOTAL 1,693.83 1,243.81
18. Trade Receivables
Unsecured ,considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 Months from the
date they are due for payment 520.41 616.81
Others 1,868.68 1,476.21
Unsecured ,considered doubtful
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 Months from
the date they are due for payment 45.52 45.52
Others - -
Less:- Provisions for Doubtful Debts (45.52) (45.52)
Debts due by firms or private companies in which
any director is a partner or a director or a member
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 Months from
the date they are due for payment 187.45 187.45
Others - -
Less:- Provisions for Doubtful Debts - -
TOTAL 2,576.54 2,280.47
19. Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 1.51 2.89
Bank Balances :-
In current accounts 16.71 67.11
Fixed deposit with maturity less than three month 129.17 -
(Out of which FDR Pledged with Banks Rs. 129.17 Lakhs ) ( Nil )
147.39 70.00
Other Bank Balances Margin Money Account
(Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited) - 20.24
Fixed deposit with maturity more than three month
but less than twelve months 88.68 43.52
(Out of which FDR Pledged with
Banks Rs. 38.71 Lakhs ) ( Rs. 24.70 Lakhs) 88.68 63.76
TOTAL 236.07 133.76
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Particulars AS AT 31ST MARCH AS AT 31ST MARCH
2016(RS. IN LAKHS) 2015 (RS. IN LAKHS)

20. Short -Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured considered good:-

Loans & advances to related parties 396.03 373.30
Other loans and advances :-

Cash with Collector Central Excise,Jaipur. 9.90 48.01
Prepaid Expenses 5.55 4.68
Advance to Suppliers 42.24 41.15
Advance to Creditors (Exp.) 40.89 73.15
Advance against Salaries 4.20 2.77
Advance against Expenses :-

Others 17.90 25.95
Advance payment of Taxes 30.20 3.32
Claim receivables (including Cenvat,Service tax 193.51 166.10

& sales tax receivables)

TOTAL 740.42 738.43
21.0ther Current assets
Interest earned but not due 2.45 0.44
TOTAL 245 ~ 044
22. Contingent Liabilities
(i) Demand under disputes
a. Excise duty 366.48 363.52
(Amount deposited with Excise Authorities Rs. 36.21 Lakhs)
b. Sales tax 3.18 3.18
(Amount deposited with Sales tax Authorities Rs. 3.18 Lakhs)
c. Income Tax 30.92 138.29
(Amount deposited with Income Tax Authorities Rs. 3.27 Lakhs)
(i) Bank Guarantee 89.37 142.88
(iii) Foreign bills /Cheque purchase / discounted 274.80 187.09
(iv) Letter of credit 220.20 144.89

23.Capital and Other Commitments
a. Capital commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account
(Net of Advance) 105.97 105.97
b. Other commitments - -
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Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2016 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)

24.Revenue
(a) Sale of products :-

Finished goods :- 8240.61 8091.08
Traded goods :- 4521.49 3956.73
Total (a) 12,762.10 12,047.80
(b) Other Operating Revenue :-
Export Incentives 83.21 79.20
Commission Received 4.70 5.36
Job Work - 0.62
Royalty 26.83 9.78
Scrap and other Sales 625.86 731.33
Total (b) 740.60 826.29
Total (a+b) 13,502.70 12,874.09
Less:- Excise Duty (686.17) (684.29)
TOTAL 12,816.53 12,189.80
Details of Sales (Finished goods)
Head lamp 5,667.46 5,039.83
Halogen bulb and capsule 2,220.46 2,773.45
Machine and parts 157.08 167.02
Dies and Moulds 195.61 110.77
Details of Sales (Traded goods)
Head lamp and Bulb 4,521.49 3,526.51
Iron Sheet and CR Coil - 430.22
TOTAL 12,762.10 12,047.80
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Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH 2016
(RS. IN LAKHS)
25. Other Income

Profit/ dividend from subsidary -
Rent Receipts 0.66

Interest receipt 13.72
Tooling development charges received 6.00
Miscellaneous Receipts 2.33
Liabilities Written back to the extent no longer required 15.98
Balances Written Back 8.22
Profit on sale of Investment 3.37
Profit on sale of fixed assets 8.23

TOTAL 58.51

26. Cost of Material Consumed

Opening Stock: 439.60

Add : Purchase of Raw Material 4,931.39
Total 5,370.99

Less : Closing Stock (Valued at cost or Net Realizable Value,

whichever is lower) 485.67
TOTAL 4,885.32

Details of Consumption and Purchase
(a) Details of Raw Materials / Packing Materials consumed

CRCA Sheet 697.76
Bulbs 270.37
Lens 365.61
Motors 231.19
Miscellaneous 1,880.37
For Halogen bulbs (sitapura) 1,327.00
For Halogen bulbs (parwati Nagar) 36.28
For Machines 25.51
for Dies and Moulds 51.23

Total (a) 4,885.32

(b) Purchase of stock in trade

Head lamp And bulbs 3,951.06
Iron Sheet and CR Coil -
Head Lamps & Bulbs from Autolite -
Head Lamps & Bulbs from others 6.80
Exp. Relating to Purchase of Finished Goods 4.44

Total (b) 3,962.29
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31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

0.66
12.22
9.15
9.91
43.99
44.26
1.50
1.67
123.37

462.26
5,323.92
5,786.18

439.60
5,346.57

809.20
274.00
382.44
213.56
1,766.26
1,380.56
43791
54.47
28.18
5,346.57

3,131.10
422.48

13.07
5.12

3,571.77
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Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2016 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)

Changes in inventories of Finished goods,
work-in -progress and Stock-in-trade

OPENING STOCK
Finished Goods 215.11 262.71
Traded Goods 153.61 105.70
Work in Process 435.34 262.73
804.06 631.14
CLOSING STOCK
Finished Goods 314.43 215.11
Traded Goods 189.15 153.76
Work in Process 704.58 435.34
1208.16 804.21
TOTAL (404.10) (173.08)
Employees Benefits Expenses
Salaries & Wages 676.12 611.23
Directors Remuneration (including perquisites) 88.53 68.92
Directors sitting fees 2.80 2.59
Bonus & Ex-gratia 68.58 47.55
Leave Encashment (Refer note 39 ) 7.50 7.69
Production Incentives 61.17 81.08
Employer's Contribution to Provident fund, Family pension fund, etc. 40.39 38.53
Employer's Contribution to ESI 9.88 11.80
Labour & Staff Welfare 10.77 10.15
House Rent Allowance 191.07 168.70
Notice Pay (0.38) (1.96)
Gratuity (Refer note 39) 41.86 40.98
TOTAL —1,198.29 —1,087.26
29. Finance Cost
Interest expenses :-
Interest on Term Loan 271.28 199.28
Interest to Banks 131.81 128.07
Interest to Others 25.45 52.94
Interest on shortfall of Advance Income tax 2.00 4.13
Total 430.54 384.42
Other borrowing cost 205.71 115.78
TOTAL 636.25 500.20
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Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED

30. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Depreciation on Tangible Assets
Amortization on Intangible Assets

TOTAL
31. Other Expenses

(a) Manufacturing Expenses

Repairing to Plant & Machinery (including Die Repairing)
Water & Electricity Charges

Job Labour Expenses

Repairing to Factory Building

Quality & Sample Testing

Drawing & Designing (Research & Development Expenses)
Fuel & Coal

Total (a)

(b) Administrative Expenses
Traveling & Conveyance
Postage, Telephone & Telex
Vehicle Maintenance
Printing & Stationery
Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance Premium

Legal Expenses

Books & Periodicals

Rent, Rates & Taxes
Payment to Auditors :-

1. for Audit fees

2. for tax audit fees

3. For taxation matters

4. Other services

Internal Audit Fee
Consultation Fee
Miscellaneous Expenses
Charity & Donation

Sales Tax Demand

Foreign currency fluctuation

Total (b)
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31ST MARCH 2016
(RS. IN LAKHS)

223.72
10.38

234.10

57.12
177.58
707.52

13.18

7.91

10.22

34.68

1,008.21

81.83
22.75
10.72
11.34
18.28

9.47
49.50

3.37
14.66

4.55
0.83
0.22
0.30
4.20
112.18
30.33
4.22

(1.41i

377.33

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS)

187.35
16.41

203.76

45.86
163.50
624.79

2.26
5.11
2.64
33.69

877.85

60.07
21.76
10.39
10.77
11.05

4.40
10.64

3.35
22.40

1.95
0.44
0.86
0.81
3.60
36.26
48.53
2.39
2.04
29.73

281.44
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2016 31ST MARCH 2015
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)

Particulars

(c.) Selling Expenses

Export Development Expenses 9.90 31.55
Sales Promotion 153.99 4498
Freight & Insurance Outwards 233.93 231.29
Commission & Discount 353.86 206.74
Entertainment Expenses 6.46 5.29
Prior period Exepences 36.27 11.20
Breakage & Damages 38.94 32.64
Total (c) 833.36 563.69
TOTAL (a+b+c) 2,218.90 1,722.99
32. Current Tax
Provision for Income tax (Current year) 28.00 11.25
Add short/ (excess) provision for earlier year (0.44) 6.55
TOTAL 27.56 17.80
33. Earning Per Share
Basic
Profit after Tax 60.59 35.89
Weighted Average number of Equity Share outstanding 10581241 9976392
Basic EPS 0.57 0.36
Face Value per Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Diluted
Profit after Tax 60.59 35.89
Weighted Average number of Equity Share outstanding 10669424 10154604
Diluted EPS 0.57 0.35
Face Value per Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

34.

The Holding Company has not made any remittance in foreign currency on account of
dividend during the year and does not have information as to the extent to which
remittance in foreign currency on account of dividend have been made by or on behalf
of non-resident shareholders. The particulars of dividend (after tax) on account of non-

resident shareholders are asunder:
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35.

36.

37.

(i) No.of Non-resident shareholders 44
(35)

(ii) No. of Shares held by them 24542
(26927)

(iii) AmountofNetDividend (NIL)
(NIL)

There are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the Holding Company owes
dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days at the Balance sheet date. The above
information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the Holding Company.

The Holding Company has a separate division for manufacturing Machines, Dies &
Moulds. In the absence of necessary records the costing of such machines, dies &
moulds for Rs.302.65 Lakhs has been evaluated by Chartered Engineer & certified by
the Management on which we have relied upon. These machines, dies & moulds have
been shown as Inter unit Sales in respective divisions and transferred to Fixed Assets as
Captive Consumption.

Pursuant to the AS-29 - Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities,
the disclosures relating to the provisions made in the accounts for the year ended
31stMarch 2016 are as follows:

Provisions Current Year Previous Year
Gratuity

Opening Balance 231.20 195.91
Additions during the year 41.86 40.98
Utilizations & Reversals during the year 12.08 5.69
Closing balance 260.98 231.20
Leave Encashment

Opening Balance 46.55 40.19
Additions during the year 7.50 7.69
Utilizations & Reversals during the year 1.57 1.33
Closing balance 52.48 46.55
Income Tax (MAT)

Opening Balance 12.75 17.00
Additions during the year 30.00 12.75
Utilizations & Reversals during the year 12.75 17.00
Closing balance 30.00 12.75
Doubtful Debts

Opening Balance 45.52 45.52
Additions during the year Nil Nil
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38.

39.

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Doubtful Loans & Advances

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Diminution in value of Investments
Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Utilizations & Reversals during the year
Closing balance

Nil
45.52

47.46
Nil
Nil

47.46

39.05
Nil
Nil

39.05

Nil
45.52

47.46
Nil
Nil

47.46

39.05
Nil
Nil

39.05

The Holding Company did not have convertible/partly convertible debentures as

on 31" March 2016.

Defined Benefit Plans(Unfunded)-As per actuarial valuation as on 31°

March 2016:-

1. Amounts to be recognized in Balance Sheet
Present value of funded obligations

Fair Value of plan assets

Present value of unfunded obligations

Unrecognized past service cost
Net liability

Amounts in the Balance Sheet:
Liabilities

Assets
Net Liability

II. Expenses recognized in Income Statement
Current Service cost

Interest on obligation
Expected return on plan assets -

Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year

Past service cost
Losses (gains) on curtailments and settlement
Expenses recognized in P & L
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Gratuity

260.98
(231.20)

260.98
(231.20)

260.98
(231.20)

260.98
(231.20)

22.65
(20.66)
17.80
(15.67)

1.41
(4.65)

41.86
(40.98)

t

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Leave Encashment

52.48
(46.55)

52.48
(46.55)

52.48
(46.55)

52.48
(46.55)

8.99
(8.09)

3.58
(3.22)

-5.07
(-3.62)

7.50
(7.69)
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40.

I11. Table Showing Change in Benefit

Obligation
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation on 1.4.2015 231.20 46.55
(195.91) (40.19)
Service Cost for the year 22.65 8.99
(20.66) (8.09)
Interest cost for the year 17.80 3.58
(15.67) (3.22)
Actuarial losses (gains) 1.41 -5.07
(4.65) (-3.62)
Benefits paid -12.08 -1.57
(-5.69) (-1.33)
Closing defined benefit obligation on 31.03.2016 260.98 52.48
(231.20) (46.55)
IV. Tables of Fair Value of Plan Assets
Opening fair value of plan assets - -
Expected return - -
Actuarial gains and (Losses) - -
Assets distributed on settlements - -
Contributions by employer - -
Assets acquired in an amalgamation in the nature
of purchase - -
Exchange differences on foreign plans - -
Benefits paid - -
Closing balance of fund - -
V. Tables showing Category of Plan Assets
Government of India Securities - -
High quality corporate bonds - -
Equity shares of listed companies - -
Property - -
Funds Management by Insurer - -
Bank balance - -
VI. Principal Actuarial Valuation
Discount Rate as on 31.03.2016 7.70% 7.70%
Expected return on plan assets at 31.03.2016 - -
Annual increase in Salary costs 7.00% 7.00%

Accounting Standard 17-"Segment Reporting"

The Holding Company is engaged in Production of Automotive Head Lamps and Halogen
Bulbs. For Management purposes, Holding Company is organized into major operating
activity of the Automotive Head Lamps and Bulbs besides manufacturing of Dies and
Machines. Revenue from Dies and Machines of the year is less than 10% of the total
revenue. The Holding Company has no activity outside India except export of Automotive
Head Lamps and Bulbs manufactured in India. Thereby no geographical segment and no
segment wise informationis reported.
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Related Party Information

Relationship.

Enterprises in which the Group is having substantial interest/significant influence
directly or indirectly.

Autopal MPG Marketing Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Alwar Auto Pvt. Ltd)
Key Management Personnel

Shri M.P. Gupta (Chairman & Managing Director)

Shri Amit MahipalGupta (Whole Time Director)

Shri Adarsh Mahipal Gupta (Whole Time Director)

Shri I. B. Soni (Chief Financial Officer)

Shri Vishal Agarwal (Company Secretary)

Smt. Minni Gupta (Director)

Relatives of Key Management Personnel with whom transactions have taken
place.

Smt. Anubha Gupta

Smt. Usha Gupta

Smt. Sneha Goel

Smt. Bhawna Gupta

Adarsh Gupta HUF

Enterprises over which persons described in (b) or (c) above alongwith their
relatives are able to exercise significant influence, where transaction has taken
place.

Palsoft Infosystems Ltd.

Mamraj Sons (Auto) Ltd.

Autolite Manufacturing Ltd.

Anusika Industries Ltd

Tanishka Auto components Pvt.Ltd.

Parvati Seva Sansthan

Autopal Industries Ltd

Autolite Marketing Pvt. Ltd

Siyaram Auto Polymers ,LLP

High Street Lighting Pvt. Ltd.

Automax Technologies

Rimi Inc.

Note:- Related partyrelationshipis asidentified by the Group and relied upon by the Auditors.

(146)



"
dUTOPRL
~——

Excellence in Lighting

Transaction with related parties:

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars

Related Parties referred in above

1(a)

1(b)

1(¢)

1@d)

PURCHASE:

Goods & Material

2710.20

Fixed Assets

SALES:

Goods, Material & Services

1053.84

Fixed Assets

13.08

EXPENSES:

Directors' Remuneration

88.53

Job work charges

170.80

Reimbursement of Expenses

24.52

Donation

0.51

Salary

16.39

Commission

6.65

Discount

3.61

Expenses recharged by Other
parties

4.39

INCOME:

Rent

0.66

Expenses recharged to Other
parties

51.37

Royalty Received

16.62

FINANCE&
INVESTMENT:

Loan/Advance given

95.07

6.63

52.94

Advances recovered/ Received

101.12

8.31

20.65

Money received against share
warrants

13.50

9.00

OUTSTANDING:

Payable:

Opening Balance

2.18

0.18

Closing Balance

7.92

1.86

Receivable :

Opening Balance

315.45

7.53

1969.54

Closing Balance

315.45

7.24

2277.40

Personal Guarantees

1975.98
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42,

43.

44,

45.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING LEASE
1. Finance Lease
There is no Finance Lease taken by the Group during the year.
2. Operating Lease
a) The total of future minimum lease payment under non cancelable operating
lease for each of the following periods:-
(i) Not later than one year : Nil
(ii) Later than one year and not later than five years : Nil
(iii) Later than five years : Nil
b) Leasepaymentsrecognized in the statement of profitand loss for the year ended
on 31.03.2016 Rs.0.66 Lakhs (7.50 Lakhs)
c) The Group has not given any assets on sub-lease during the year.

The Holding Company has credited Rs. 308.68 Lakhs in earlier years for exportincentives
and other incentives in Profit and Loss Account on estimated basis.The concerned
department has not accepted the claim. The Holding Company is in the process to
provide desired information Further no payment has been received upto 31.03.2016
against exportincentive so credited.

The Holding Company has entered into an agreement with Anusika Industries Limited in
financial year 2010-11 to recover the advance given for Job work of Manufacturing Head
Lamps by exclusive use of Manufacturing facilities of the said Company.

The aforesaid Company is registered with Board for Industrial & Financial
Reconstruction (BIFR),but doing Job work for Autolite (India) Limited for last 14 years.
However no amount has been recovered during financial year 2015-16 according to the
agreement. In the opinion of the Management, recovery of outstanding balance of Rs
606.72 Lakhs is doubtful. As there is uncertainty of the amount recoverable from party in
the absence of order of BIFR the managementhas not provided any amountin the books.

(i) The Holding Company has lodged claims for development cost for Rs.252.00 Lakhs
and for dues against supplies for Rs.3.16 Lakhs on Pal Peugeot Limited, Mumbai, before
Receiver, High Court of Mumbai on 03.06.2004 under Suit No. 3636 CR 1999 and further
the claim was also filed before Official Liquidator, Mumbai on 23.09.2006.

As per the information received the land of Pal Peugeot Limited is disposed-off by the
Receiver/Official Liquidator and amountrealized is Rs.726 Crore and settlement of claim
process will startsoon.

(ii) The Holding Company has lodged criminal suit for loss on account of Debit of Duty
Free Licenses and clearing charges for Rs.62 Lakhs on M /s. Megha Enterprises, Mumbai.
To recover the above amount the Holding Company has lodged an FIR before the
authorities.
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In view of the above, the Management, on the basis of legal opinion, is of the view that on
Conservative basis Rs.90 Lakhs (which has been credited in earlier years) is expected to
be recovered from both the parties and accordingly considered as claim receivable, but
noamounthasbeenrecovered till date.

46. As explained in accounting policies given in Note No. 2 (xi) no amount has been
amortized in current year and the Holding Company has treated Deferred Revenue
Expenditure for Rs 199.40 Lakhs as Assetin Balance Sheet. These expenditure are related
to years upto 31.03.2013. The accounting policy adopted by the Holding Company is
contrary to the treatment prescribed in AS-26 (Intangible Assets) which require such
expenditure to be written off in Profit & Loss Statement in the year of expenditure
incurred.

47. The Holding Company has entered into an agreement with Autopal MPG Marketing Pvt
Ltd (formerly known as Alwar Auto Private Ltd) in EY. 2011-12 to recover the Advance
given for Capital goods and in EY. 2012-13 to recover the balance lying in books as
Receivable in a phased manner.

However no amount has been recovered during FY. 2015-16 in accordance to the
agreement. The Management is hopeful for the recovery of due amount in financial year
2016-17.

48. Inthe opinion of the managementand to the best of their knowledge and belief the value
ofrealization ofadvances and other Current Assets in the ordinary course of business will
notbelessthan the amountatwhich they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

49. The Balances of Suppliers, Sundry Debtors and Loans & Advances are as per books of
accounts and subject to confirmation and reconciliation with respective parties.

50. Figuresinbracketsdenote for previous year.

51. FiguresforPreviousyearareregrouped or rearranged wherever considered necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even Date

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(M.P. GUPTA) (ADARSH MAHIPAL GUPTA) (1.B. SONI) FOR H.C. GARG & CO.

CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MANAGING DIRECTOR (DIN : 00855511) FRN 000152C

(DIN : 00057619)

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

PLACE : JAIPUR (PAWAN AGARWAL) (VISHALAGARWAL) (MADHUKAR GARG)
DATE : 02.06.2016  CHIEF MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) ~ COMPANY SECRETARY PMRgZR!,I(E]:g);
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